
6:30 CALL TO ORDER
6:30 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
6:35 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

6:35
A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.

6:40 OPEN FORUM 

6:50 STAFF, CONSULTANT AND COUNCIL UPDATES

COUNCIL BUSINESS
New Business

7:00 G.
7:15 H.
7:35 I.

Action Items
7:45 J.
8:00 K.

8:05 L.
8:15 M.

8:30 ADJOURNMENT

National Fitness Campaign 
DCM Farms Concept Plan

AGENDA
CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA

12260 S. Diamond Lake Road, Dayton, MN 55327
Tuesday, September 24, 2024

The invite for Zoom for this meeting can be found on the City's website community calendar

The City of Dayton's mission is to promote a thriving community and to provide residents with a safe and 
pleasant place to live while preserving our rural character, creating connections to our natural resources, 

and providing customer service that is efficient, fiscally responsible, and responsive.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL - 6:30 P.M.

Is limited to Three minutes for non-agenda items; state your name and 
address; No Council Action will be taken and items will be referred back 
to staff

These routine or previously discussed items are enacted with one 
motion. Any questions on items should have those items removed from 
consent agenda and approved separately.

CONSENT AGENDA 

Met Council Comments Discussion 

Ordinance 2024-13; Rezoning of 13521 Elm Creek Road

Approval of Council Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2024
Approval of Payment of Claims for September 24, 2024
Approval of Letter of Credit Reduction for Brayburn Trails East 1st Addition 
Approval of Truck Purchase To Be Used As A Grass Rig  
Approval of Settlement Agreement
Approval of Resignation from Danielle Higgins Recreation Program Specialist and 
Approval to Post Position 

Resolution 48-2024; Finding No Need for an Environmental Impact Statement for 
Parkway Neighborhood
Park Irrigation Project Installation
Park Irrigation Project Water and Electrical

1



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024                         12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 1 OF 8                        
 
Mayor Fisher called the public meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
PRESENT: Mayor Dennis Fisher, David Fashant, Travis Henderson, Scott Salonek, and 
Matt Trost 
ABSENT:   
ALSO PRESENT:  Public Works Superintendent, Marty Farrell; City Engineer, Jason 
Quisberg; Fire Chief, Gary Hendrickson; Police Chief, Paul Enga; City 
Administrator/Finance Director, Zach Doud; Community Development Director, Jon 
Sevald; Planner II, Hayden Stensgard; City Attorney, Amy Schmidt   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION: Motion was made by Councilmember Fashant, seconded by Councilmember 
Trost to approve the agenda items, as presented.  Motion carries unanimously. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS: 

A. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2024 
B. Approval of Payment of Claims for September 10, 2024 
C. Approval of Awarding Contract for Water Main Extension on Territorial 
D. Approval of Pay Request 1 for Chip and Fog Seal 
E. Approval of Temp Employee Erin Omberg 
F. Approval of Accepting Resignation from Firefighter Greg Petersen 

 
Fashant asked about the funding of the Connexus Energy bill for burying power lines. 
Doud stated that the money came out of storm water funds, and the City split the cost 
with the developer.  
 
Fashant stated that the low bidder on the watermain extension project for Territorial Road 
was quite a bit higher on traffic control and they were significantly lower on the cost of the 
fire hydrant. Fashant wants to make sure that the City is getting the fire hydrant that is 
expected. Quisberg stated that the fire hydrant is a documented standard.  
 
Henderson stated that there are different fire hydrants in that area that has different 
threads on them and some require an adaptor.  
 
Additional conversation ensued. 
 
Hendrickson stated the Fire Department is in the process of checking the fire hydrants. 
There are Minneapolis threads and National threads. 
 
Fisher asked if there is an adaptor that can be put on the fire hydrants and leave them in 
place. Hendrickson stated that is possible but there is the possibility of going to a “stores 
connection” that would prevent the concern for the type of thread.  

2



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024                         12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 2 OF 8                        
 
 
Trost asked how many fire hydrants currently need adaptors. Hendrickson stated that the 
inventory process has not been completed. Trost asked if Farrell could check when Public 
Works flushes the fire hydrants. Farrell stated that the private systems are not handled 
by Public Works.  
 
Henderson suggested that perhaps the Building Code could include the standard thread. 
Quisberg stated that same information is on every plan. Quisberg stated there are not 
that many suppliers. 
 
Additional conversation ensued.   
 
MOTION:  Motion was made by Councilmember Fashant, seconded by Councilmember 
Salonek, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  The motion carries unanimously. 
 
OPEN FORUM: 
 
No one came forward for open forum. 
 
STAFF, CONSULTANT, AND COUNCIL UPDATES:   
Doud stated absentee voting for the general election begins next Friday, September 20, 
2024, at 8:00 a.m., in City Hall. 
 
Doud stated that paving the Central Park parking lot has been delayed another week and 
possibly two. The rough timeline is the end of September. The City has been in constant 
contact with the school district so they are aware of the progress. 
 
City Staff met with the Minnesota Department of Transportation today to discuss how the 
interchange is working out. This is the first official check-in. The next meeting will be in 
March of 2025. 
 
Fisher asked if there was any discussion about landscaping around the interchange. The 
answer is no. Landscaping is Dayton’s responsibility.  
 
Farrell stated that Well House 5 is on schedule.  
 
Hendrickson stated the Fire Academy officially started last night. There are four fire 
fighters enrolled. At the last Council meeting, there were two fire fighters who needed to 
complete only the EMT certification. Unfortunately, both of those fire fighters have 
decided that they do not have the necessary time to commit to the organization.  
 
Hendrickson introduced Phoenix, the new rescue dog, noting she is adjusting. 
 

3



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024                         12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 3 OF 8                        
 
Hendrickson stated the money that is anticipated to be spent on Phoenix over the next 8-
10 years is going to come from the public safety dollars, which is intended to be used for 
the mental health of firefighters.  
 
Schmidt stated that the City’s litigation counsel let her and Doud know that Housing First 
Minnesota has filed for the review of the Minnesota Supreme Court’s decision in the 
lawsuit. They have sent a Petition for Writ of Certiorari to the United States Supreme 
Court. The City’s litigation counsel believes that it is somewhat unlikely that the United 
States Supreme Court will take the case. The United States Supreme Court receives 
about 7,500 requests per year from all over the country, but only grants review of 100-
150 cases or less.  
 
Trost asked if there is a deadline for the United States Supreme Court to decide whether 
they will take the case. The answer is no. 
 
Fisher stated that the sign by Pineview Meadows is gone. Fisher asked if the City 
removed it or if one of the residents removed it. Farrell stated that Public Works took it 
down. Sevald believes that the builder took it down. Sevald stated that Staff sent letters 
in December of 2023 and April of 2024. 
 
Fisher stated that a couple of residents around Pineridge are requesting to use soccer 
goals at the park. The residents are willing to purchase the goals.  
 
Farrell requested the contact information. 
 
Fisher asked for the reasoning behind not putting restrooms in neighborhood parks. 
Farrell explained that the City only puts restrooms in parks where activities for large 
groups of people are scheduled. The thought process is that people are close enough to 
their homes to access their private bathroom when in a neighborhood park. Farrell 
acknowledged that residents are making more and more requests for public restrooms in 
the neighborhood parks.  
 
Additional conversation ensued.  
 
Fisher stated that a resident is asking if there are enough speed limit signs on Pineview 
Lane. Enga stated that according to the State Statute, there are enough signs.  
 
Trost stated that citizens have complained that there are no speed limit signs on Zachary 
Lane North. Enga stated that he’d have to look at it, but technically, the City does not 
have to post speed limit signs on residential roadways. It is automatic by State Statute 
and enforceable that residential roadways are 30 miles per hour.  
 
Fashant wants to make sure that Doud responds to the survey that was emailed.  
 

4



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024                         12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 4 OF 8                        
 
Fashant asked if there has been any news from the County about Dayton River Road. 
Farrell stated that the start date is still September 16, 2024, and it will be a two-week 
project.  
 
Henderson asked how far in advance does the County usually put up the warning signs. 
The answer is ten days. Quisberg stated that there will not be a “hard closure,” so the 
County is not required to give advanced warning.  
 
Trost stated that he received an email from someone at CDAA stating that CDAA is being 
pressured from the City of Champlin to carry more park load.  
 
Trost inquired about the streetlights on South Diamond Lake Road. Residents are 
complaining that the streetlights are on one day and off the next.  
 
Trost stated that there are a lot of streetlights on Pineview Lane, more than are needed. 
Trost asked whether there have been any discussions about taking some out and using 
them in other locations. The answer is yes. Farrell stated that it would be a much more 
expensive proposition to relocate the streetlights.  
 
Trost asked if there is a set standard for the City regarding lights in parks and on paths. 
The answer is yes. 
 
Additional conversation ensued.   
 
COUNCIL BUSINESS 
New Business:       

G. Adopt-A-Park Program 
Farrell came forward and stated that the Parks Commission would like to include 
some resident input regarding keeping the parks clean. This effort came from a 
couple of residents who were interested in adopting a park to keep clean. Higgins 
reached out to other cities to collect information on their programs. The Adopt-A-
Park Program for Dayton is a one-year program with a minimum of once-per-month 
participation. Farrell stated that the Parks Commission approved it and requested 
that it be brought to City Council for approval.  
 
Fisher likes the plan.  
 
Fashant stated that it sounds like a great program, but he doesn’t believe the City 
should charge $90 for the sign. Henderson suggested that the City share the cost 
of the sign so that the groups would have some commitment.  
 
MOTION:  Motion was made by Councilmember Fashant, seconded by 
Councilmember Trost, to approve the Adopt-A-Park Program, as written, but 
waiving the $90 sign fee.  The motion carries unanimously. 

5



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024                         12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 5 OF 8                        
 
 

H. Discussion on Cannabis Zoning Ordinance 
Stensgard came forward to introduce what will eventually be an Ordinance 
Amendment related to adult-use cannabis in the City of Dayton. Stensgard stated 
that in 2023, the Minnesota Legislature legalized adult-use cannabis statewide. 
The state created 16 license classifications for cannabis-related businesses to 
obtain before conducting operations. The State gave zoning authority to local 
governments, providing them the opportunity to regulate business in their 
communities specific to time, place, and manner. The State requires that all 
licenses be allowed within a local jurisdiction in some capacity. Cities cannot 
prohibit any of the State-identified licenses.  
 
Stensgard asked if the City would like to impose any additional restrictions on 
cannabis businesses over and above the State restrictions.  
 
Stensgard stated that the Planning Commission requested that retail locations 
would first obtain a Conditional Use Permit so that Staff can have the opportunity 
to complete a thorough review of the plans submitted. The Planning Commission 
would also like to limit cultivation outside of the GMU-5 Zone and they are open to 
the I-1 and I-2 Zones. The Planning Commission saw a potential for implementing 
a 500-foot buffer between retail cannabis businesses and parks.  
 
Fisher asked why it matters where cannabis businesses are located since 
everything must happen inside. No specific answer was given. 
 
Salonek stated that if there is a 500-foot buffer from a park, there should certainly 
be a 500-foot buffer from a school. Salonek asked what happens if a school is built 
after the cannabis business is already in operation. Stensgard stated that the 
cannabis business would be considered grandfathered in.  
 
Fisher stated that as far as sales are concerned, the sale of cannabis should be 
treated just like the sale of liquor.  
 
Fashant concurred with Fisher. 
 
Additional conversation ensued regarding Zoning Districts.  
 
Trost also concurred with Fisher. 
 
Stensgard noted that cultivation of cannabis will be limited to indoors only.  
 
The conversation shifted to potency. 
 

6



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024                         12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 6 OF 8                        
 

Fashant stated that the fees will have to brought into alignment. Fashant stated 
that the Council needs to discuss how many retail cannabis stores to allow.  
 
Fisher stated that he’s not concerned about how many stores to have because 
supply and demand will dictate how many stores can survive.  
 
Sevald asked if there is any interest in a municipal dispensary. 
 
Fisher is not interested.  
 
Fashant is not interested.  
 
Stensgard stated that the Draft Ordinance would allow for the opportunity if the 
City is interested in the future.   

 
I. Approval of Proposed Resolution of City Code Enforcement Matters  

Doud stated that Schmidt is present to answer any questions on the Resolution of 
the City Code Enforcement Matters.  
 
Trost asked about some fines being waived and others not being waived. Schmidt 
stated that it was an oversite. The fines were intended to be waived.  
 
Trost stated that he struggles that the agreement was made without the full Council 
being present. Trost does not believe that anything was done wrong, but the lack 
of transparency was a problem. 
 
Schmidt stated that in most situations where Code violations are occurring, 
everything is handled administratively. Because this situation involves three 
properties with multiple violations at each property, it was complicated.  
 
Trost is irritated that the City is waiving $7,000 in fines.  
 
Fisher asked Schmidt to elaborate on why the fines were waived. 
 
Schmidt stated that part of the negotiation 
 
MOTION:  Motion was made by Mayor Fisher, seconded by Councilmember 
Fashant, to approve proposed resolution of City Code enforcement matters, as 
amended.  The motion carries unanimously. 

 
Action Items: 

J. Resolution 47-2024 and Resolution 46-2024; Approval of Preliminary EDA 
Levy and Adopting the General Fund Budget and Preliminary Tax Levy for 
2025  

7



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024                         12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 7 OF 8                        
 

Doud came forward and stated that the Preliminary Levy and General Fund Budget 
need to be approved. Please remember that the levy can always go down, but the 
presented amount is the ceiling.  The total increase is $1,311,615, which is a 
16.63% increase from 2024. The tax rated is anticipated to decrease, which means 
that residents will pay less taxes to the City next year if the value of their home 
remains the same.  Doud stated that there was a 1% reduction in the levy, which 
is equivalent to $17 per year on the average home ($525,000). A 1% reduction in 
levy dollars means the City will receive $78,500 less tax income. 
 
Fisher asked when the budget have to be filed, and can it wait until the next 
meeting.  Doud does not recommend waiting.  
 
Henderson stated that he’d like to see that there is some capacity build into the 
budget for the Fire Department’s requests. Doud stated that the budget includes 
$30 per hour for the current firefighters, but it does not include any additional full-
time firefighters. Henderson was firm in his desire to build into the budget the 
capacity to add full-time firefighters.  
 
Salonek stated that there was a post yesterday. It was a great post, and Salonek 
stated that he has no issue with the post. Salonek does have concern about the 
fact that a third person commented. 
 
Additional conversation ensued regarding the retirement fund.  
 
Fashant stated that he generally doesn’t weigh in on Facebook posts, but the post 
that Henderson made hurt Fashant personally. Fashant stated that in his tenure 
on the City Council, the Fire Department budget has been increased 351%. The 
Council has also committed $3,600,000. 
 
Fashant stated that the Council has requested a five-year plan from the Fire 
Department, and we don’t have it yet. There is a need for a policy and procedure 
manual for the Fire Department. The City needs a city-wide emergency 
management plan. Fashant acknowledges that there is progress on the plan, but 
it hasn’t been completed.  
 
Henderson stated that he appreciates Fashant’s sentiment, but he disagrees. 
 
Additional conversation ensued.  
 
Doud explained the timing and processes necessary for the retirement fund. 

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Councilmember Trost, seconded by 
Councilmember Fashant to approve Resolution 47-2024 and Resolution 4602024; 

8



COUNCIL MEETING                        CITY OF DAYTON, MINNESOTA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024                         12260 SO. DIAMOND LAKE ROAD 
6:30 P.M.                                    HENNEPIN/WRIGHT COUNTIES 
PAGE 8 OF 8                        
 

approval of preliminary EDA levy and adopting the general fund budget and 
preliminary tax levy for 2025. Motion failed, 2 ayes (Trost, Fashant) 3 nays. 
 
Doud asked if the Council would like to amend the motion or come back to it at the 
next City Council Meeting.  
 
Additional discussion ensued. 
 
MOTION TO RECONSIDER: Motion to reconsider was made by Councilmember 
Henderson, seconded by Councilmember Trost to approve Resolution 47-2024 
and Resolution 4602024; approval of preliminary EDA levy and adopting the 
general fund budget and preliminary tax levy for 2025. Motion to reconsider passes 
3 ayes, 2 nays (Salonek, Fisher). 
 
Schmidt stated that, according to the Open Meeting Laws, even if the 
Councilmembers are not physically together, communicating via social media 
about matters that have been, matters that are, or matters that may be before the 
Council could be construed as a City Council meeting.  
 
Schmidt concluded by stating that she would be happy to assist the 
Councilmembers with any questions they may have regarding social media 
communication as it relates to the role of being a Councilmember.   

 
ADJOURNMENT     
 
Fisher declared the meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Sandra Major, Recording Secretary 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 
 
 
Approved: __________________                               Attest: Amy Benting     
 

9



 
Payments to be approved at City Council Meeting September 24, 2024

Totals
Claims Roster 09-24-2024 508,658.90$        
Prepaid 09-12-2024 EB 133,254.72$        

Total Payments: 641,913.62$        

Payroll  09-12-2024 Bi-Weekly 19 101,870.16$        

Checks # 077577-077663

Check # sequence to be approved by City Council from meeting date of 09/24/2024:

10



09/18/2024            INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF DAYTON MN  
  EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/24/2024 - 09/24/2024          

  BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED  
  BOTH OPEN AND PAID  

Inv Num    Vendor Inv Date Due Date Inv Amt Amt Due Status Jrnlized
Inv Ref#   Description Entered By Post Date

GL Distribution

21ST CENTURY BANK 09/04/2024 09/04/2024 4.00 0.00 Paid Y
RETURN CHECK FEE; UB 6312 DBRUNETTE 09/04/2024
101-40700-34710    RETURN CHECK FEE; UB 6312 4.00

A-1 OUTDOOR POWER INC 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 111.98 111.98 Open N
PARKS; OPERATING SUPPLIES 3# .095 SPOOL BLAKTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-45200-50210    PARKS; OPERATING SUPPLIES 3# .095 SPOOL 111.98

ADVANCED ENG/ ENVIRO SVCS, LLC-AE2S 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 1,500.00 1,500.00 Open N
FIXED ASSET-CONST IN PROGRESS; WTP REVIEW KTHELEN 08/13/2024
601-00000-16500    FIXED ASSET-CONST IN PROGRESS; WTP REVIE 1,500.00

ALTERNATIVE BUSINESS FURNITURE 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 953.21 953.21 Open N
CH; WORKSPACE SUPPLIES KTHELEN 08/30/2024
101-41810-50200    CH; WORKSPACE SUPPLIES 953.21

AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 742.60 742.60 Open N
2024 S-10 FOLIO/INTERNET SUPPLEMNT (CODE KTHELEN 09/12/2024
101-41420-50352    2024 S-10 FOLIO/INTERNET SUPPLEMNT (CODE 742.60

AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 470.60 470.60 Open N
2024 S-17 FOLIO/INTERNET SUPPLEMNT (ZONINGKTHELEN 09/12/2024
101-41420-50352    2024 S-17 FOLIO/INTERNET SUPPLEMNT (ZONI 470.60

AMY BENTING 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 114.98 114.98 Open N
MILEAGE; 8/7, 8/12, 8/13, 8/27 FOR ELECTION/SAKTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-41420-50331               MILEAGE; 8/13 PRIMARY ELECTION 62.98
101-41420-50331               MILEAGE; 8/7 SAMS, PD, CH 13.40
101-41420-50331               MILEAGE; 8/12 SAMS, AC, CH, ELCTN SET UP 28.14

11



101-41420-50331               MILEAGE; 8/27 SAMS 10.46

ANDERSON, JOSHUA & LEAH 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 5.38 5.38 Open N
UB refund for account: 2173 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 5.38

BALSAM POINTE TOWNHOME HOA 09/16/2024 09/24/2024 150.00 150.00 Open N
DAC RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND: EVENT 9/11/24 KTHELEN 09/16/2024
101-00000-21716               DAC RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND: EVENT 9/11/24 150.00

BAN-KOE SYSTEMS, INC 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 6,381.00 6,381.00 Open N
DOOR SYSTEM CONTRACTL OCT 2024-SEPT 2025KTHELEN 09/01/2024
101-41820-50200               DOOR SYSTEM CONTRACTL OCT 2024-SEPT 2025 6,381.00

BAN-KOE SYSTEMS, INC 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 468.00 468.00 Open N
REPAIR/MAINT; ICLASS SE TAG 26-BIT KTHELEN 08/31/2024
101-41810-50220               REPAIR/MAINT; ICLASS SE TAG 26-BIT 468.00

BEAUDRY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 1,730.32 1,730.32 Open N
PW; UNLEADED 87 -653.20 KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-43100-50212               PW; UNLEADED 87 -653.20 1,730.32

BEAUDRY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 1,369.11 1,369.11 Open N
PW; ULS #2 DYED DIESEL -470.00 KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-43100-50212               PW; ULS #2 DYED DIESEL -470.00 1,369.11

BEAUDRY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 634.83 634.83 Open N
PW; ULS #2 DYED DIESEL -234.60 KTHELEN 09/11/2024
101-43100-50212               PW; ULS #2 DYED DIESEL -234.60 634.83

BEAUDRY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 559.94 559.94 Open N
PW; UNLEADED 87 -214.70 KTHELEN 09/11/2024
101-43100-50212               PW; UNLEADED 87 -214.70 559.94

BROADWAY AWARDS INC 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 283.50 283.50 Open N
SUPPLIES- TAG LETTERS KTHELEN 08/28/2024
101-42260-50200               SUPPLIES- TAG LETTERS 283.50

12



CAMPBELL KNUTSON P.A. 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 3,276.00 3,276.00 Open N
LEGAL FEES-GENERAL; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/31/2024
101-41640-50304               LEGAL FEES-GENERAL; AUG 2024 3,276.00

CEMSTONE PRODUCTS COMPANY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 1,720.50 1,720.50 Open N
PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES KTHELEN 09/04/2024
101-43100-50520               PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 1,720.50

CEMSTONE PRODUCTS COMPANY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 925.50 925.50 Open N
PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES KTHELEN 09/05/2024
101-43100-50520               PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 925.50

CENTERPOINT ENERGY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 26.16 0.00 Paid Y
RH WELLHOUSE; 11429952-2 AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/30/2024
601-49400-50383               RH WELLHOUSE; 11429952-2 AUG 2024 26.16

CENTERPOINT ENERGY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 285.54 0.00 Paid Y
PW FACILITY; 10662228-5 AUG 2024 AND PD FAC    KTHELEN 08/30/2024
101-43100-50383               PW FACILITY; 10662228-5 AUG 2024 142.77
101-42120-50383               PD FACILITY; 10662228-5 AUG 2024 142.77

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 09/16/2024 09/24/2024 408.03 0.00 Paid Y
175337501- FD 1; INTERNET SEPT-OCT 2024 KTHELEN 09/07/2024
101-42260-50320               175337501- FD 1; INTERNET SEPT-OCT 2024 408.03

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 09/16/2024 09/24/2024 15.00 0.00 Paid Y
175351601- PD; INTERNET/FAX SEPT 2024 KTHELEN 09/01/2024
101-42120-50320               175351601- PD; INTERNET/FAX SEPT 2024 15.00

CINTAS 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 121.70 121.70 Open N
PW; UNIFORMS KTHELEN 09/05/2024
101-43100-50217               PW; UNIFORMS 121.70

CINTAS 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 121.70 121.70 Open N
PW; UNIFORMS KTHELEN 09/12/2024
101-43100-50217               PW; UNIFORMS 121.70

CITY OF ANOKA 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 78.58 0.00 Paid Y

13



22-396030-00 BALSAM LANE PED; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-43100-50230               22-396030-00 BALSAM LANE PED; AUG 2024 78.58

CITY OF ANOKA 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 369.30 0.00 Paid Y
22-393200-01 CENTRAL PARK; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-45200-50381               22-393200-01 CENTRAL PARK; AUG 2024 369.30

CITY OF ANOKA 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 23.50 0.00 Paid Y
22-393400-00 SDLR SIREN; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-42130-50381               22-393400-00 SDLR SIREN; AUG 2024 23.50

CITY OF ANOKA 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 990.56 0.00 Paid Y
22-396000-01 CH; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-41810-50381               22-396000-01 CH; AUG 2024 990.56

CITY OF ANOKA 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 523.50 0.00 Paid Y
22-990002-01 STREET LIGHTS; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-43100-50230               22-990002-01 STREET LIGHTS; AUG 2024 523.50

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE 09/18/2024 09/24/2024 94,421.25 94,421.25 Open N
40,875 GALLONS WATER USAGE JUL-AUG KTHELEN 08/31/2024
601-49400-50389               40,875 GALLONS WATER USAGE JUL-AUG  94,421.25

CIVICPLUS, LLC 09/06/2024 09/24/2024 3,806.25 3,806.25 Open N
SUBSCRIPTIONS 11/1/2024-10/31/2025 MO PLAT  KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-41820-50205               SUBSCRIPTIONS 11/1/2024-10/31/2025 MO 3,806.25

COLLINS BROTHERS TOWING OF ST.CLOUD 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 287.50 287.50 Open N
FD; REPAIR/MAINT WINCH OUT KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-42260-50220               FD; REPAIR/MAINT WINCH OUT 287.50

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 4,348.47 0.00 Paid Y
OTHER EQUIPMENT; GLOBAL SEARCH SUBSCRIP KTHELEN 09/01/2024
101-41820-50580               OTHER EQUIPMENT; GLOBAL SEARCH SUBSCRIPT 4,348.47

CROW RIVER SUSPENSION & ALIGNM 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 505.65 505.65 Open N
PW; REPAIR/MAINT KTHELEN 08/27/2024
601-49400-50220               PW; REPAIR/MAINT 505.65

14



CULLIGAN, INC 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 111.30 111.30 Open N
PD; FILTERATION SVC-SEP 2024 KTHELEN 08/31/2024
101-42120-50220               PD; FILTERATION SVC-SEP 2024 55.65
101-43100-50220               PW; FILTERATION SVC-SEP 2024 55.65

CULLIGAN, INC 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 43.30 43.30 Open N
AC; WTR SOFTNER RENTAL - SEP 2024 KTHELEN 08/31/2024
101-41910-50220               AC; WTR SOFTNER RENTAL - SEP 2024 43.30

CULLINAN, JACOB&LISA 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 53.83 53.83 Open N
UB refund for account: 2334 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 53.83

DEARBORN NATIONAL 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 411.40 411.40 Open N
LIFE INSURANCE- OCT 2024 KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-00000-21780               LIFE INSURANCE- OCT 2024 411.40

DUESSEL, ANDREAS 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 28.88 28.88 Open N
UB refund for account: 5048 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 28.88

ECM PUBLISHERS, INC 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 69.00 69.00 Open N
PHN; ORDINANCE NO. 2024-12 KTHELEN 08/29/2024
101-41110-50352               PHN; ORDINANCE NO. 2024-12 69.00

ELITE SANITATION 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 1,348.00 1,348.00 Open N
PW; PORTABLE RENTAL 8/18-9/14/2024 KTHELEN 09/11/2024
101-45200-50410               PW; PORTABLE RENTAL 8/18-9/14/2024 1,348.00

ELK RIVER MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 1,333.86 0.00 Paid Y
ELECTRIC SVC; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/11/2024
101-43100-50230               PW; DAYTON LGTS 3763 393.00
101-42260-50381               FD; FIRE DEPT 1 3831 340.11
602-49400-50381               PW; CSAH 12 LIFT 3914 64.90
602-49400-50381               PW; DAY LIFT 3958 62.94
601-49400-50381               PW; WELL #1 6560 289.40
602-49400-50381               PW; DNR LIFT 6634 123.44

15



101-45200-50381               PW; BALL FIELD 10223 60.07

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 09/05/2024 09/05/2024 5,961.31 0.00 Paid Y
MOTOER VEHICLES LEASING PROGRAM-SEP 202 DBRUNETTE 09/05/2024
401-42120-50550               MOTOER VEHICLES LEASING PROGRAM-SEP 2024 5,961.31

ESS BROTHERS & SONS INC 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 268.00 268.00 Open N
PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES KTHELEN 08/29/2024
101-43100-50520               PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 268.00

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 441.45 441.45 Open N
327 BILLABLE TICKETS; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/31/2024
601-49400-50220               327 BILLABLE TICKETS; AUG 2024 220.73
602-49400-50220               327 BILLABLE TICKETS; AUG 2024 220.72

GUIDANCEPOINT TECHNOLOGIES 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 39.99 39.99 Open N
IT; PROFESSIONAL SRVS FD 8/23/2024 KTHELEN 09/09/2024
101-41820-50300               IT; PROFESSIONAL SRVS FD 8/23/2024 39.99

GUIDANCEPOINT TECHNOLOGIES 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 506.00 506.00 Open N
IT; SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIP-MICROSOFT 3 KTHELEN 09/14/2024
101-41810-50205               IT; SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIP-MICROSOFT 506.00

GUIDANCEPOINT TECHNOLOGIES 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 175.00 175.00 Open N
PD; SERVER BACKUP KTHELEN 09/14/2024
101-41810-50300               PD; SERVER BACKUP 175.00

GUIDANCEPOINT TECHNOLOGIES 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 305.00 305.00 Open N
IT; BACKUP SERVERS KTHELEN 09/14/2024
101-41810-50300               IT; BACKUP SERVERS 305.00

HAWKINS, INC 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 7,295.86 7,295.86 Open N
PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES KTHELEN 09/09/2024
601-49400-50210               PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,295.86

HAWKINS, INC 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 10.00 10.00 Open N
PW; CHEMICALS KTHELEN 09/15/2024
601-49400-50216               PW; CHEMICALS 10.00

16



HAYEK, MARK & LISA 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 136.22 136.22 Open N
UB refund for account: 3643 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 136.22

HENNEPIN COUNTY 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 2,217.19 2,217.19 Open N
PD; RADIO LEASE- AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/04/2024
101-42120-50320               PD; RADIO LEASE- AUG 2024 2,217.19

HENNEPIN COUNTY 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 3,379.06 3,379.06 Open N
FD; RADIO LEASE- AUGUST 2024 KTHELEN 09/04/2024
101-42260-50320               FD; RADIO LEASE- AUGUST 2024 3,379.06

HENNEPIN COUNTY 09/18/2024 09/24/2024 100.00 100.00 Open N
PD; CTY JAIL FEES-MARCH 2024 KTHELEN 09/01/2024
101-42120-50306               PD; CTY JAIL FEES-MARCH 2024 100.00

HENNEPIN COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFIC 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 436.44 436.44 Open N
PD; PER DIEM AND PROCESSING-JUL 2024 KTHELEN 09/04/2024
101-42120-50306               PD; PER DIEM AND PROCESSING-JUL 2024 436.44

HP GROUP HEALTH NON-PATIENT A/R 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 96.05 0.00 Paid Y
EAP (CUST# 12750101); SEP 2024 KTHELEN 09/11/2024
101-41810-50205               EAP (CUST# 12750101); SEP 2024 96.05

INSIDE OUTSIDE ARCHITECTURE 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 1,500.00 1,500.00 Open N
PROFESSIONAL SRVS - BLESI CPF PARK CONCEP   KTHELEN 08/28/2024
101-45200-50300               PROFESSIONAL SRVS; CONCEPT PLANNING 1,500.00

INSIDE OUTSIDE ARCHITECTURE 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 417.86 417.86 Open N
PROFESSIONAL SRVS; DIAMOND CREEK BALLFIE    KTHELEN 08/28/2024
101-45200-50300               PROFESSIONAL SRVS; DIAMOND CREEK BALLFIE 417.86

JOHN CEDERBERG 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 22.28 22.28 Open N
UB refund for account: 1962 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 22.28

KGM TECHNOLOGIES 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 1,592.00 1,592.00 Open N

17



PD; OTHER EQUIPMENT - SUPPRESSORS QTY 2 KTHELEN 08/27/2024
101-42120-50580               PD; OTHER EQUIPMENT - SUPPRESSORS QTY 2 1,592.00

KLINE, JOE & KRISTINE 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 167.88 167.88 Open N
UB refund for account: 2299 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 167.88

KWIK TRIP INC 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 99.90 0.00 Paid Y
PD; 514204/ CARWASH AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-42120-50220               PD; 514204/ CARWASH AUG 2024 99.90

LAUREL TREE FARMS 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 499.00 499.00 Open N
PW: BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES, SPRUCE QTY KTHELEN 09/12/2024
101-43100-50520               PW: BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES, SPRUCE 499.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 3,886.00 3,886.00 Open N
SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHP DUES SEP-DEC20 KTHELEN 09/13/2024
101-41110-50205               SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHP DUES SEP-DEC2024 3,886.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
14781 109TH AVE N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               14781 109TH AVE N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
14780 109TH AVE N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               14780 109TH AVE N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
14520 109TH AVE N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               14520 109TH AVE N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
10841 ITHACA LA N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEA KTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               10841 ITHACA LA N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
10840 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               10840 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

18



LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
10850 ITHACA LA N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEA KTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               10850 ITHACA LA N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
10800 ITHACA LA N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEA KTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               10800 ITHACA LA N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
10945 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               10945 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
10935 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               10935 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
10956 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               10956 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
11025 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               11025 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
10966 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               10966 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
11116 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               11116 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
11246 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               11246 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N

19



11126 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               11126 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
11136 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               11136 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
11115 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               11115 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
11125 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               11125 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LENNAR 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
11256 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/05/2024
420-00000-22100               11256 ITHACA LN N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

LEVANDER, GILLEN & MILLER, P.A. 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 822.50 822.50 Open N
CLIENT#72000-00000E SMT#1, EDA ATTORNEY F KTHELEN 08/30/2024
225-41710-50300               PROFESSIONAL SRVS; EDA ATTORNEY FEES 822.50

LEXIS NEXIS 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 200.00 200.00 Open N
PD; CONTRACT SERVICES-AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/31/2024
101-42120-50308               PD; CONTRACT SERVICES-AUG 2024 200.00

LINDSEY VAN HEEL & KYLE LEWIS 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 36.06 36.06 Open N
UB refund for account: 6084 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 36.06

LOMELI, ANTONIO 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 102.22 102.22 Open N
UB refund for account: 3734 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 102.22

LYNDE & MCLEOD INC 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 408.40 408.40 Open N
YARD WASTE SITE RENTAL; OCT 2024 KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-41650-50387               YARD WASTE SITE RENTAL; OCT 2024 408.40

20



LYNDE & MCLEOD INC 09/18/2024 09/24/2024 5,669.05 5,669.05 Open N
YARD WASTE SITE RENTAL; AUGUST 2024 KTHELEN 08/31/2024
101-41650-50387               YARD WASTE SITE RENTAL; AUG 2024 737.50
101-43100-50224               PW; BRUSH REMOVAL 5,003.20
101-41650-50387               PW; YARD WASTE COMPOST REBATE (71.65)

MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 762.34 762.34 Open N
FD; REPAIR/MAINT - MOUNTS KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-42260-50220               FD; REPAIR/MAINT - MOUNTS 762.34

MENARDS - MAPLE GROVE 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 435.00 435.00 Open N
PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES KTHELEN 08/16/2024
101-43100-50520               PW; BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 435.00

MENARDS - MAPLE GROVE 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 299.45 299.45 Open N
CH BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES; CH SIDEWALK KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-43100-50520               CH BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES; CH SIDEWALK 299.45

MENARDS - MAPLE GROVE 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 192.25 192.25 Open N
CH BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES; CH CONCRET  KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-43100-50520               CH BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES; CH CONCRETE 192.25

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 42,399.58 0.00 Paid Y
147.01 WASTE WATER SERVICE; OCT 2024 KTHELEN 09/03/2024
602-49400-50313               147.01 WASTE WATER SERVICE; OCT 2024 42,399.58

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 36,902.25 0.00 Paid Y
SAC FEE; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/12/2024
602-00000-20801               SAC FEE; AUG 2024 37,275.00
602-49450-37270               LESS PROMPT PAYMENT FEE; AUG 2024 (372.75)

MIDWEST WASH SYSTEMS LLC 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 508.19 508.19 Open N
PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES, WASH BULK, RINSE A   KTHELEN 09/12/2024
101-43100-50210               PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES 508.19

MINNESOTA CIT 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 1,950.00 1,950.00 Open N
PD; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-40HR CERT C   KTHELEN 09/10/2024

21



101-42120-50208               PD; PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-40HR CERT 1,950.00

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 09/18/2024 09/24/2024 7,268.25 0.00 Paid Y
MN CONNECT FEE; 2991 JUL-SEP 2024 KTHELEN 08/15/2024
601-00000-20820               MN CONNECT FEE; 2991 JUL-SEP 2024 7,268.25

MN DEPT OF REVENUE 09/06/2024 09/06/2024 65.00 0.00 Paid Y
SALES/USE TAX; AUG 2024 DBRUNETTE 09/06/2024
101-00000-20300               SALES/USE TAX; AUG 2024 65.00

MONSON, CHRIS 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 12.12 12.12 Open N
UB refund for account: 2804 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 12.12

MONTICELLO ANIMAL CONTROL 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 55.00 55.00 Open N
PD; ANIMAL CONTROL 8/12/24 1 AUBURN DRIVE KTHELEN 09/05/2024
101-42140-50308               PD; ANIMAL CONTROL 8/12/24 1 AUBURN DRIV 55.00

MOONEY, SCOTT 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 72.72 72.72 Open N
UB refund for account: 2327 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 72.72

MORRIES BUFFALO FORD 09/18/2024 09/24/2024 57,577.00 0.00 Paid Y
2024 FORD SUPER DUTY F-3350 DBRUNETTE 09/18/2024
236-42260-50580               2024 FORD SUPER DUTY F-3350 57,577.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS 09/05/2024 09/24/2024 16.35 16.35 Open N
PD; REPAIR/MAINT-PANEL FILTER KTHELEN 08/20/2024
101-42120-50220               PD; REPAIR/MAINT-PANEL FILTER 16.35

NELSON, PAUL 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 109.23 109.23 Open N
UB refund for account: 2036 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 109.23

OMANN BROTHERS INC 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 214.13 214.13 Open N
PW; PAVING SUPPLIES KTHELEN 09/09/2024
101-43100-50224               PW; PAVING SUPPLIES 214.13

22



QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC 09/18/2024 09/24/2024 3,400.00 3,400.00 Open N
PW; REPAIR/MAINT SERVICE CHECKS AND PUMP KTHELEN 09/10/2024
602-49400-50220               PW; REPAIR/MAINT SERVICE CHECKS AND PUMP 3,400.00

REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC. 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 308.41 0.00 Paid Y
PW; REFUSE/GARBAGE DISPOSAL-16471 SEPT24 KTHELEN 08/30/2024
101-43100-50384               PW; REFUSE/GARBAGE DISPOSAL-16471 SEPT24 308.41

REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC. 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 509.52 0.00 Paid Y
PW/PD;  WASTE/SHREDDING- AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/30/2024
101-43100-50384               PW; WASTE/SHREDDING- AUG 2024 254.76
101-42120-50384               PD;  WASTE/SHREDDING- AUG 2024 254.76

REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC. 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 402.34 0.00 Paid Y
CH; WASTE/SHREDDING- AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/30/2024
101-41810-50384               CH; WASTE/SHREDDING- AUG 2024 402.34

REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC. 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 164.71 0.00 Paid Y
AC;WASTE- 18461 DAYTON/ AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/30/2024
101-41910-50384               AC;WASTE- 18461 DAYTON/ AUG 2024 164.71

ROGERS TRUE VALUE 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 162.79 162.79 Open N
PW; REPAIR/MAINT, PAINT SUPPLIES KTHELEN 09/09/2024
601-49400-50220               PW; REPAIR/MAINT, PAINT SUPPLIES 162.79

RPM GRAPHICS, INC 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 80.00 80.00 Open N
FD; UNIFORM 6X1" WHITE REFLECTIVE CUT ADHE     KTHELEN 09/06/2024
101-42260-50217               FD; UNIFORM 6X1" WHITE REFLECTIVE CUT AD 80.00

SIMMER BROTHER HOMES 09/09/2024 09/24/2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 Open N
14995 143RD AVE N LANDSCAPE ESCROW RELEAKTHELEN 09/09/2024
420-00000-22100               14995 143RD AVE N LANDSCAPE ESCROW REL 3,000.00

SQUIRES, WALDSPURGER & MACE P.A. 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 378.00 378.00 Open N
LEGAL SVCS; JULY 2024 KTHELEN 09/04/2024
101-41640-50304               LEGAL SVCS; JULY 2024 378.00

SRF CONSULTING GROUP INC 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 324.00 324.00 Open N

23



ENGINEERING FEES; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/31/2024
459-43100-50303-2000               ENGINEERING FEES; AUG 2024 324.00

SUNBELT RENTALS 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 177.39 177.39 Open N
PW;RENTALS (GENERAL); CONCRETE MIXER TOWKTHELEN 09/11/2024
101-43100-50410               PW;RENTALS (GENERAL); CONCRETE MIXER TOW 177.39

T MOBILE 08/21/2024 09/24/2024 969.11 0.00 Paid Y
PD; 990673330 CELL SVC-AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/05/2024
101-42120-50320               PD; 990673330 CELL SVC-AUG 2024 969.11

TASC 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 20.59 0.00 Paid Y
COBRA ADMIN FEE; NOV 2024 KTHELEN 09/17/2024
101-41810-50205               COBRA ADMIN FEE; NOV 2024 20.59

THREE RIVERS PARK DISTRICT 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 105,400.00 105,400.00 Open N
REIMBURSEMENT LAWCON STORMWATER PANELKTHELEN 09/12/2024
415-41900-50200               REIMBURSEMENT LAWCON STORMWATER PANEL 105,400.00

TIMESAVER OFF SITE SECRETARIAL. INC 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 881.50 881.50 Open N
MUINTES; 8/24 CC, 9/3 PK COM, 9/5 PLN C KTHELEN 09/13/2024
101-41420-50300               MUINTES; 8/24 CC, 9/3 PK COM, 9/5 PLN C 881.50

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SYSTEMS 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 72.28 72.28 Open N
CH; ESTUDIO 4525 BACK PRINTER AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-41820-50308               CH; ESTUDIO 4525 BACK PRINTER AUG 2024 72.28

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SYSTEMS 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 33.35 33.35 Open N
FD; ESTUDIO 2525- BW/CLR AUG/SEP KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-42260-50308               FD; ESTUDIO 2525- BW/CLR AUG/SEP 33.35

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SYSTEMS 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 8.74 8.74 Open N
PD; ESTUDIO 3518- BW JUN/JUL/AUG KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-42120-50308               PD; ESTUDIO 3518- BW JUN/JUL/AUG 8.74

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 1,854.63 1,854.63 Open N
OCT 2024/0471540-001 KTHELEN 09/13/2024
101-00000-21705                OCT 2024/0471540-001 1,854.63

24



VISA-CH 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 979.29 0.00 Paid Y
5321 VISA CH; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/02/2024
101-41310-50200               CH: CLIVES ROADHOUSE 45.29
101-41710-50208               PRO DEV; JON SEVALD CONF REGISTRATION 467.00
101-41710-50208               PRO DEV; HAYDEN STENSGARD CONF REG 467.00

VISA-CH 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 1,015.84 0.00 Paid Y
5198 VISA CH; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/01/2024
101-41500-50205               CH; ZOOM 43.41
101-41820-50308               CH; MICROSOFT 8.70
101-41820-50308               CH; DIGIUM CLOUD 704.67
101-43100-50212               PW; MOTOR FUELS-FUEL CLOUD 122.50
101-41820-50308               CH; MICROSOFT 4.00
101-41810-50200               CH; SUPPLIES-AMAZON 52.60
101-41410-50210               CH; ELECTION OPERATING SUPP, DOLLAR TREE 19.26
101-41110-50210               CH; CC OPERATING SUPP; WALMART 48.20
101-41810-50200               CH; SUPPLIES-AMAZON 12.50

VISA-FD2 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 1,313.26 0.00 Paid Y
5396 VISA FD; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/31/2024
101-42260-50200               FD; SUPPLIES - AMAZON 215.91
101-42260-50220               FD; MISTER CAR WASH-ASTRUP 35.88
101-42260-50207               FD; RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION-JERSEY MIK 178.69
101-42260-50220               FD; SOTA SHINE-HENDRICKSON 25.06
101-42260-50200               FD; SUPPLIES-AMAZON: TAGOUT KIT, GOGGLES 239.45
101-42260-50207               FD; RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION-BIGBOREBBQ 165.00
101-42260-50322               FD; POSTAGE- UPS, COMMERCIAL GROUND 15.31
101-42260-50220               FD; REPAIR/MAINT-AMAZON, LED HEADLIGHTS 79.99
101-42260-50207               FD; RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION-ETSY AWARD 227.74
101-42260-50207               FD; RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION-ETSY FFOTY 130.23

VISA-PD 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 1,103.56 0.00 Paid Y
5081 VISA PD; AUGUST 2024 KTHELEN 09/01/2024
101-42120-50399               PD; CODE ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES - GALLS.CO 114.00
101-42120-50208               PD; PRO DEV- DMT RECERT, BCA TRAINING 75.00
101-42120-50580               PD; OTHER EQUIPMENT, SIONICS, H3 BUFFERS 117.80
101-42120-50217               PD; UNIFORM, OAKLEY, BURSTAD U.ALLOWANCE 431.19

25



101-42120-50208               PD; PRO DEV- COURTYARD ST. CLOUD, REICHS 290.57
101-42120-50205               PD; SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHP FOR MNCPA 75.00

VISA-PW 09/18/2024 09/24/2024 2,520.03 0.00 Paid Y
7665 VISA PW; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 09/02/2024
101-41910-50213               PW; EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION PRGM PINTS&PAD 956.52
101-41820-50300               PW; PROFESSIONAL SRVS WPFORMS 79.00
601-49400-50322               PW; POSTAGE UPS GROUND COMMERCIAL 14.82
101-45200-50210               PW; OPERATING SUPPLIES AMAZON 20GL TREEW 55.98
101-43100-50300               PW; PROFESSIONAL SRVS ESRI ANNUAL SUBSCR 188.49
101-45200-50300               PW; PROFESSIONAL SRVS ESRI ANNUAL SUBSCR 188.49
601-49400-50300               PW; PROFESSIONAL SRVS ESRI ANNUAL SUBSCR 188.50
602-49400-50300               PW; PROFESSIONAL SRVS ESRI ANNUAL SUBSCR 188.50
101-41710-50205               PW; PROF SRVS ESRI ANNUAL SUBSCR HAYDEN 659.73

WESTSIDE WHOLESALE, INC 09/11/2024 09/24/2024 162.34 162.34 Open N
PW; REPAIR/MAINT. ORING AND REPAIR KTHELEN 09/09/2024
101-43100-50220               PW; REPAIR/MAINT. ORING AND REPAIR 162.34

WOLD, TIMOTHY & EMILY 09/11/2024 09/18/2024 246.91 246.91 Open N
UB refund for account: 5256 DBRUNETTE 09/11/2024
601-00000-15550               CREDIT FORWARD 246.91

WRIGHT COUNTY FINANCE AND TAXPAYER 09/12/2024 09/24/2024 20.00 0.00 Paid Y
SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHP; B. BENTING NOTA  KTHELEN 09/12/2024
101-41420-50205               SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHP; B.BENTING NOTAR 20.00

XCEL ENERGY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 25.98 0.00 Paid Y
51-0014444653-6; 146TH AVE S.LIGHTS AUG-SEPKTHELEN 09/17/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0014444653-6; 146TH AVE S.LIGHTS 25.98

XCEL ENERGY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 4,678.21 0.00 Paid Y
51-0011857801-8;PD/PW BLDG; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/17/2024
101-42120-50381               51-0011857801-8;PD/PW BLDG; AUG-SEP 2,339.10
101-43100-50381               51-0011857801-8;PD/PW BLDG; AUG-SEP 2,339.11

XCEL ENERGY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 22.15 0.00 Paid Y
51-6970693-8 SHED; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/17/2024

26



101-45200-50381               51-6970693-8 SHED; AUG-SEP 22.15

XCEL ENERGY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 23.94 0.00 Paid Y
51-0014423188-8;146TH AVE ST LGT AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/17/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0014423188-8;146TH AVE ST LGT 23.94

XCEL ENERGY 09/10/2024 09/24/2024 35.45 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013211437-0;SDL TRAIL LIFT; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/17/2024
601-49400-50381               51-0013211437-0;SDL TRAIL LIFT; AUG-SEP 35.45

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 40.37 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013923150-3;HOLLY LN; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0013923150-3;HOLLY LN; AUG-SEP 40.37

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 2,944.63 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013565432-4 WELLHOUSE; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/10/2024
601-49400-50381               51-0013565432-4 WELLHOUSE; AUG-SEP 2,944.63

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 35.28 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013565432-4 WELLHOUSE; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0013565432-4 WELLHOUSE; AUG-SEP 35.28

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 52.67 0.00 Paid Y
51-0014473382-9 12000.5 W FRENCH LK AUG-S KTHELEN 09/11/2024
459-43100-50300-2001               51-0014473382-9 12000.5 W FRENCH LK 52.67

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 44.01 0.00 Paid Y
51-0014158934-9; 11501 DAYTON/S.L. AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/04/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0014158934-9; 11501 DAYTON/S.L. 44.01

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 55.34 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013433188-8; 18432 UNIT SIGNAL; AUG-SEPKTHELEN 09/05/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0013433188-8; 18432 UNIT SIGNAL; 55.34

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 26.08 0.00 Paid Y
51-0014444656-9; CHESHIRE CT S.LIGHTS KTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0014444656-9; CHESHIRE CT S.LIGHTS 26.08

27



XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 2.39 0.00 Paid Y
51-0014297205-1;U.PASS W/RH PKWY; AUG-SEPKTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0014297205-1;U.PASS W/RH PKWY; 2.39

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 94.84 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013433327-7; UNIT SIGNAL; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0013433327-7; UNIT SIGNAL; 94.84

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 32.59 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013433412-1; HWY 94 LGT; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0013433412-1; HWY 94 LGT; 32.59

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 130.50 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013433364-2; ST LGT; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/04/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0013433364-2; ST LGT; AUG-SEP 2024 130.50

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 79.73 0.00 Paid Y
51-8932050-3 CR81; AUG 2024 KTHELEN 08/29/2024
101-43100-50230               51-8932050-3 CR81; AUG 2024 79.73

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 38.17 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013433058-1; BROCKTON SIGNAL; JUL-AUG KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-43100-50230               51-0013433058-1; BROCKTON SIGNAL; JUL-AU 38.17

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 30.77 0.00 Paid Y
51-5420841-2 ST LGT; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-43100-50230               51-5420841-2 ST LGT; AUG-SEP 30.77

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 937.42 0.00 Paid Y
51-6111142-2 ST LGT; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/03/2024
101-43100-50230               51-6111142-2 ST LGT; AUG-SEP 937.42

XCEL ENERGY 09/17/2024 09/24/2024 0.16 0.00 Paid Y
51-0014712973-2; 18160 SIREN; AUG-SEP KTHELEN 09/10/2024
101-42130-50381               51-0014712973-2; 18160 SIREN; AUG-SEP 0.16

XCEL ENERGY 09/18/2024 09/24/2024 56.34 0.00 Paid Y
51-0013348079-5; 14430 DAYTON RIVER RD KTHELEN 09/16/2024

28



101-45200-50381               51-0013348079-5; 14430 DAYTON RIVER RD 56.34
# of Invoices:             157  # Due:   103           Totals: 508,658.90 331,169.38
# of Credit Memos:           0  # Due:     0           Totals: 0.00 0.00
Net of Invoices and Credit Memos: 508,658.90 331,169.38

*   2 Net Invoices have Credits Totalling: (444.40)
--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

101 - GENERAL FUND 79,281.87 55,892.15
225 - EDA 822.50 822.50
236 - FIRE PUBLIC SAFETY AID 57,577.00 0.00
401 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 5,961.31 0.00
415 - STORMWATER 105,400.00 105,400.00
420 - LANDSCAPE ESCROWS 60,000.00 60,000.00
459 - 2022 TIF STREET IMPROVEMENTS 376.67 324.00
601 - WATER FUND 115,877.22 105,110.01
602 - SEWER FUND 83,362.33 3,620.72

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

00000 - 109,518.01 64,909.76
40700 - Misc Revenue 4.00 0.00
41110 - Council 4,003.20 3,955.00
41310 - Administration 45.29 0.00
41410 - Elections 19.26 0.00
41420 - City Clerk 2,229.68 2,209.68
41500 - Finance 43.41 0.00
41640 - Legal Services 3,654.00 3,654.00
41650 - Recycling Services 1,074.25 1,074.25
41710 - Plannning & Economic Dev 2,416.23 822.50
41810 - Central Services 3,981.85 2,407.21
41820 - Information Technology 15,444.36 10,299.52
41900 - General Govt 105,400.00 105,400.00
41910 - Activity Center 1,164.53 43.30
42120 - Patrol and Investigate 17,461.88 6,576.37
42130 - Emergency Mgmt 23.66 0.00
42140 - Animal Control 55.00 55.00

29



42260 - Fire Suppression 64,464.15 4,825.75
43100 - Public Works 21,323.40 15,322.20
45200 - Parks 4,130.17 3,377.84
49400 - Utilities 152,575.32 106,237.00
49450 - Sewer (372.75) 0.00

30



Meeting Date: 09-24-2024 
Item Number: C. 

PRESENTER:  

Jason Quisberg 

ITEM: 

Reduction of the Letter of Credit (LOC) for the 1st Addition of the Brayburn East Development. 

PREPARED BY:  

Jason Quisberg, Engineering 

Nick Findley, Engineering 

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 

Reduction of the letter of credit for public improvements for the 1st Addition of the Brayburn East 
Development. 

BACKGROUND: 

Work in the 1st of the Brayburn East Development continues to be completed. To date they have 

been working on utility and street installation. 

The current LOC balance for 1st Addition is $2,711,781.00. We recommend reducing the LOC to 

an amount of $2,109,008.62. LOC for Brayburn East 1st Addition would be released in the 
amount of $602,772.38. 

CRITICAL ISSUES: 

There are no outstanding critical issues. 

COMMISSION REVIEW / ACTION (IF APPLICABLE): 

60/120-DAY RULE (IF APPLICABLE): 

RELATIONSHIP TO COUNCIL GOALS: 

BUDGET IMPACT: 

None 

RECOMMENDATION: 

31



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page 2 
 
 

 

Staff recommends reducing the LOC for the 1st Addition of the Brayburn East Development by 

the amount of $602,772.38 for a remaining balance of $2,109,008.62. 
 

ATTACHMENT(S):  

 

Brayburn East 1st Addition Remaining Work Summary 
 

32



 

Thru: 8/31/2024

TOTAL

BID QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

10 MOBILIZATION 1.00 LS 7,500.00 7,500.00 -                        $0.00 1.00 $7,500.00

20 TELEVISE SEWER 2,321.10 LF 2.50 5,802.75 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

30 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER 1.00 EA 3,000.00 3,000.00 -                        $0.00 1.00 $3,000.00

40 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER SDR35 691.40 LF 57.00 39,409.80 337.00                  $19,209.00 692.00 $39,444.00

50 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER SDR26 1,629.70 LF 105.00 171,118.50 910.00                  $95,550.00 1,573.00 $165,165.00

60 CONSTRUCT SANITARY MH-48" DIA (0-8') 13.00 EA 4,810.00 62,530.00 6.00                      $28,860.00 12.00 $57,720.00

70 CONSTRUCT SANITARY MH-48" DIA (>8') 105.30 LF 242.00 25,482.60 41.47                    $10,035.74 92.58 $22,404.36

80 8" X 4" PVC WYE SCH.40 W/BEND + CAP 50.00 EA 294.00 14,700.00 23.00                    $6,762.00 43.00 $12,642.00

90 4" PVC SAN SERVICE SCH.40 - RISER (ACTUAL LENGTH) 394.00 LF 16.00 6,304.00 174.00                  $2,784.00 340.00 $5,440.00

100 4" PVC SANITARY SERVICE SCHEDULE 40 1,701.50 LF 24.00 40,836.00 1,225.00               $29,400.00 1,308.00 $31,392.00

110 REPLACE EXISTING ROAD AT CONNECTION 329.00 SF 5.50 1,809.50 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

115 INSULATION 4" ATOP SANITARY SEWER 135.00 LF 27.00 3,645.00 135.00                  $3,645.00 135.00 $3,645.00

SUBTOTAL SANITARY SEWER: 382,138.15 $196,245.74 $348,352.36

WATERMAIN:

120 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN 1.00 EA 1,500.00 1,500.00 -                        $0.00 1.00 $1,500.00

130 WATER TEST 1.00 EA 1,500.00 1,500.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

140 6" WATER MAIN DIP CL-52 (HYDRANT LEADS) 72.80 LF 40.00 2,912.00 46.00                    $1,840.00 64.00 $2,560.00

145 6" WATER MAIN C900 PVC 165.50 LF 42.00 6,951.00 165.00                  $6,930.00 165.00 $6,930.00

150 8" WATER MAIN C900 PVC 2,282.00 LF 45.00 102,690.00 945.00                  $42,525.00 1,966.00 $88,470.00

160 HYDRANT W/ 6" GATE VALVE & BOX 6.00 EA 7,363.00 44,178.00 4.00                      $29,452.00 5.00 $36,815.00

170 SALVAGE AND RE-INSTALL HYDRANT W/ 6" GV & BOX 1.00 EA 1,559.00 1,559.00 -                        $0.00 1.00 $1,559.00

180 8" X 6" TEE 7.00 EA 1,040.00 7,280.00 4.00                      $4,160.00 6.00 $6,240.00

190 8" X 8" TEE 2.00 EA 1,130.00 2,260.00 1.00                      $1,130.00 2.00 $2,260.00

200 8" - 11.25 DEGREE BEND 3.00 EA 680.00 2,040.00 1.00                      $680.00 3.00 $2,040.00

210 8" - 22.5 DEGREE BEND 7.00 EA 699.00 4,893.00 4.00                      $2,796.00 7.00 $4,893.00

220 6" - 45 DEGREE BEND 2.00 EA 605.00 1,210.00 2.00                      $1,210.00 2.00 $1,210.00

230 6" - 11.25 DEGREE BEND 1.00 EA 584.00 584.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

240 6" GATE VALVE & BOX 1.00 EA 2,080.00 2,080.00 1.00                      $2,080.00 1.00 $2,080.00

250 8" GATE VALVE & BOX 6.00 EA 2,802.00 16,812.00 1.00                      $2,802.00 4.00 $11,208.00

260 1" CORP, SADDLE, CURB STOP AND BOX 50.00 EA 565.00 28,250.00 30.00                    $16,950.00 30.00 $16,950.00

270 1" POLYETHYENE BLUE ULTRA HDPE SERVICE 2,157.00 LF 16.00 34,512.00 1,243.00               $19,888.00 1,243.00 $19,888.00

280 2" CORP, SADDLE, CURB STOP, AND BOX (IRR. SERVICE) 2.00 EA 1,166.00 2,332.00 2.00                      $2,332.00 2.00 $2,332.00

290 2" POLYETHYENE BLUE ULTRA HDPE SERVICE (IRR. SERVICE) 68.00 LF 55.00 3,740.00 82.00                    $4,510.00 82.00 $4,510.00

300 WATER MAIN LOWERING - 8" 2.00 EA 3,456.00 6,912.00 2.00                      $6,912.00 2.00 $6,912.00

310 WATER MAIN LOWERING - 6" 1.00 EA 2,474.00 2,474.00 1.00                      $2,474.00 1.00 $2,474.00

320 INSULATION 1.00 LS 2,311.00 2,311.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

SUBTOTAL WATER MAIN: 278,980.00 $148,671.00 $220,831.00

STORM SEWER:

330 TELEVISE SEWER 3,823.00 LF 3.00 11,469.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

340 TELEVISE STREET DRAINTILE 4,282.00 LF 2.50 10,705.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

350 TELEVISE SUMP DRAINTILE 1,046.00 LF 2.50 2,615.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

360 12" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V 1,177.40 LF 63.00 74,176.20 406.00                  $25,578.00 406.00 $25,578.00

  TWIN CITIES LAND DEVELOPMENT

SANITARY SEWER:

BASE BID

QUANTITIES UNIT
TOTAL TO DATE

UNIT PRICE
PARTIAL PAY ESTIMATE 2

  PAY PERIOD END DATE:

  COMPLETED ITEMS BY PAY PERIOD

  BRAYBURN TRAILS EAST - PHASE 1

  SR WEIDEMA JOB # 3200

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF PAY ITEM

33

nfindley
Text Box
Remaining Work: $1,695,007.18

120% of Remaining Work: $2,034,008.62
Punch List: $50,000.00
Record Plans: $25,000.00
Total: $2,109,008.62




370 15" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V 795.00 LF 69.00 54,855.00 366.00                  $25,254.00 366.00 $25,254.00

380 18" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS V 652.20 LF 73.00 47,610.60 38.00                    $2,774.00 38.00 $2,774.00

390 21" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III 835.30 LF 88.00 73,506.40 258.00                  $22,704.00 258.00 $22,704.00

400 24" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III 157.70 LF 91.00 14,350.70 70.00                    $6,370.00 70.00 $6,370.00

410 27" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III 45.60 LF 114.00 5,198.40 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

420 30" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III 160.10 LF 164.00 26,256.40 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

430 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 2'X3' BOX 7.00 EA 2,737.00 19,159.00 2.00                      $5,474.00 2.00 $5,474.00

440 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 27" DIA (0-8') 2.00 EA 2,623.00 5,246.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

450 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48" DIA (0-8') 26.00 EA 4,624.00 120,224.00 9.00                      $41,616.00 9.00 $41,616.00

460 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 60" DIA (0-8') 1.00 EA 6,628.00 6,628.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

470 CONSTRUCT OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE 60" DIA (0-8') 7.00 EA 13,855.00 96,985.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

480 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 48" DIA (<8') 24.10 LF 240.00 5,784.00 7.38                      $1,771.20 7.38 $1,771.20

490 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 60" DIA (<8') 10.57 LF 392.00 4,143.44 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

500 12" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III APRON W/TRASH GUARD 2.00 EA 1,425.00 2,850.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

510 15" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III APRON W/TRASH GUARD 2.00 EA 1,585.00 3,170.00 1.00                      $1,585.00 1.00 $1,585.00

520 18" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III APRON W/TRASH GUARD 1.00 EA 1,716.00 1,716.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

530 21" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III APRON W/TRASH GUARD 2.00 EA 2,191.00 4,382.00 1.00                      $2,191.00 1.00 $2,191.00

540 24" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III APRON W/TRASH GUARD 2.00 EA 2,574.00 5,148.00 1.00                      $2,574.00 1.00 $2,574.00

550 27" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III APRON W/TRASH GUARD 1.00 EA 2,973.00 2,973.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

560 30" RC PIPE SEWER CLASS III APRON W/TRASH GUARD 1.00 EA 3,317.00 3,317.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

570 4" PVC PERF. DRAINTILE (STREET) 4,282.00 LF 18.00 77,076.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

580 4" PVC DRAINTILE CLEANOUT (STREET) 15.00 EA 193.00 2,895.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

590 INLET PROTECTION 36.00 EA 378.00 13,608.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

600 CLASS III RIP RAP 162.00 CY 171.00 27,702.00 33.00                    $5,643.00 33.00 $5,643.00

610 6" X 4" PVC WYE (SUMP SERVICE) 20.00 EA 99.00 1,980.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

620 4" X 4" PVC WYE (SUMP SERVICE) 22.00 EA 74.00 1,628.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

630 4" PVC NON-PERFORATED DRAINTILE (SUMP SERVICE) 5' EA 110.00 LF 11.50 1,265.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

640 4" PVC NON-PERFORATED DRAINTILE (C;EANOUT RISER) 4' EA 88.00 LF 9.00 792.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

650 4" CLEANOUT RISER CAP 22.00 EA 126.00 2,772.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

660 6" PVC NON-PERFORATED DRAINTILE (SUMP MAINLINE) 1,046.00 LF 14.00 14,644.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

670 6" PVC CLEANOUT (SUMP MAINLINE) 11.00 EA 318.00 3,498.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

680 6" PVC PERFORATED DRAINTILE (BMP 2) 1,052.00 LF 24.00 25,248.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

690 6" PVC DRAINTILE CLEANOUT (BMP 2) 7.00 EA 310.00 2,170.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

700 #57 COURSE AGGREGATE (DRAINTILE SECTION) (BMP 2) 28.00 CY 81.00 2,268.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

710 MEDIA MIX C DRAINTILE TRENCH (BMP 2) 18,379.00 SF 1.70 31,244.30 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

720 6" PVC PERFORATED DRAINTILE (BMP 7) 739.00 LF 24.00 17,736.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

730 6" PVC PERFORATED CLEANOUT (BMP 7) 3.00 EA 436.00 1,308.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

740 6" PVC NON-PERFORATED DRAINTILE (BMP 7) 54.00 LF 14.00 756.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

750 #57 COURSE AGGREGATE (DRAINTILE SECTION) (BMP 7) 20.00 CY 81.00 1,620.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

760 MEDIA MIX C DRAINTILE TRENCH (BMP 7) 18,751.00 SF 1.70 31,876.70 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

770 REMOVE EXISTING 24" FES (NW CORNER) 1.00 EA 334.00 334.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

780 REMOVE EXISTING 24" PIPE (NW CORNER) 13.00 LF 19.00 247.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

790 CORE DRILL EXISTING NE STORM STRUCTURE 1.00 LS 1,200.00 1,200.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

800 MAINTENANCE ACCESS 6" TOPSOIL ON 6" CL-5 5,670.00 SF 6.25 35,437.50 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

805 TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT - CITY DETAIL STO-10 2,647.00 SF 16.50 43,675.50 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

SUBTOTAL STORM SEWER: 945,449.14 $143,534.20 $143,534.20

STREETS:

810 MOBILIZATION 1.00 LS 5,150.00 5,150.00 1.00                      $5,150.00 1.00 $5,150.00

820 SUBGRADE PREPARATION 9,332.10 SY 1.65 15,397.97 5,667.00               $9,350.55 5,667.00 $9,350.55

830 SUBGRADE STABILIZATION FABRIC, NON-WOVEN (GEO FAB TYPE V) 9,332.10 SY 1.30 12,131.73 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

840 12" SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) (TO 1' BOC) 3,110.70 CY 23.25 72,323.78 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

850 8" AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CL-5 100% CRUSHED (TO 1' BOC) 2,073.80 CY 36.00 74,656.80 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

860 2" TYPE SPNWB330B BASE COURSE MIXTURE 911.80 TN 76.85 70,071.83 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

870 1.5" TYPE SPWEA340B WEAR COURSE MIXTURE 683.80 TN 95.75 65,473.85 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

880 TACK COAT SP2357 379.90 GAL 3.50 1,329.65 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

34



890 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618 1,143.00 LF 23.00 26,289.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

900 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN SURMOUNTABLE 3,336.00 LF 18.40 61,382.40 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

910 ADJUST MH CASTINGS 13.00 EA 485.00 6,305.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

920 ADJUST GATE VALVE CASTINGS 7.00 EA 352.00 2,464.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

930 5' WIDE 6" SIDEWALK W/6" CL-5 11,472.00 SF 7.95 91,202.40 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

940 PED RAMP 5' SIDEWALK 8.00 EA 1,325.00 10,600.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

950 8' WIDE TRAIL - 3" SPWEA240B BIT - 6" CL-5 9,010.00 SF 3.95 35,589.50 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

960 PED RAMP 8' BIT TRAIL 2.00 EA 1,640.00 3,280.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

970 STREET LIGHTING - TCLD COORDINATING EA 0.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

980 STOP SIGN 5.00 EA 500.00 2,500.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

990 STREET SIGN 4.00 EA 450.00 1,800.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1000 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGN W11-2 24"X24" 2.00 EA 550.00 1,100.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1010 TYPE III BARRICADES (STREET) 6.00 EA 500.00 3,000.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1020 TYPE III BARRICADES (SIDEWALK & TRAIL) 2.00 EA 450.00 900.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1030 TEMPORARY CUL-DE-SAC (NORTH) 1.00 LS 9,838.00 9,838.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1040 TEMPORARY CUL-DE-SAC (SOUTH) 1.00 LS 12,038.00 12,038.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1050 STREET CLEANING FOR WEAR COURSE INSTALLATION 1.00 LS 990.00 990.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1060 REMOVE EXISTING TEMPORARY CUL-DE-SAC 1.00 LS 918.00 918.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1062 CROSSWALK PAVEMENT MARKING 3.00 EA 900.00 2,700.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1064 SPEED LIMIT 30MPH SIGN 1.00 EA 450.00 450.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1066 TEMPORARY "NO PARKING SIGN" (TEMP CDS) 2.00 EA 350.00 700.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

SUBTOTAL STREETS: 590,581.90 $14,500.55 $14,500.55

117TH AVE IMPROVEMENTS:

1070 SAWCUT & REMOVE 1' BITUMINOUS SHOULDER 1,917.00 LF 5.35 10,255.95 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1080 REMOVE EXISTING GRAVEL EDGE 1,917.00 LF 0.80 1,533.60 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1090 REMOVE & SALVAGE EXISTING DRAINTILE 250.00 LF 6.15 1,537.50 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1100 FILL BOULEVARD (COMMON EX.) 3,585.00 CY 10.00 35,850.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1110 SUBGRADE PREPARATION 1,171.00 SY 1.65 1,932.15 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1120 SUBGRADE STABILIZATION FABRIC, NON-WOVEN (GEO FAB TYPE V) 1,171.00 SY 1.30 1,522.30 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1130 12" SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) (TO 1' BOC) 390.00 CY 26.50 10,335.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1140 12" AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CL-5 100% CRUSHED (TO 1' BOC) 390.00 CY 40.50 15,795.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1150 2.5" TYPE SPNWB330B BASE COURSE MIXTURE 78.00 TN 135.00 10,530.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1160 1.5" TYPE SPWEA340B WEAR COURSE MIXTURE 47.00 TN 150.00 7,050.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1170 TACK COAT SP2357 26.00 GAL 3.50 91.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1180 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618 1,824.00 LF 19.20 35,020.80 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1190 10' WIDE TRAIL - 3" SPWEA240B BIT- 6" CL-5 18,532.00 SF 3.40 63,008.80 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1200 PED RAMP 10' BIT TRAIL 2.00 EA 3,300.00 6,600.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1210 4" SOLID WHITE PAVEMENT MARKING 1,840.00 LF 2.35 4,324.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1220 4" PVC PERF. DRAINTILE (STREET) 721.00 LF 19.00 13,699.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

1230 4" PVC DRAINTILE CLEANOUT (STREET) 4.00 EA 232.00 928.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

SUBTOTAL 117TH AVE IMPROVEMENTS: 220,013.10 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL - BASE CONTRACT $2,417,162.29 $502,951.49 $727,218.11

EXTRA WORK

TOTAL

BID QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

1 4" IRRIGATION SERVICE 1.00 LS 7,900.00 7,900.00 1.00                      $7,900.00 1.00 $7,900.00

2 ADDITIONAL 12" SUBCUT 3,110.00 CY 4.15 12,906.50 1,890.00               $7,843.50 1,890.00 $7,843.50

3  0.00  0.00 0.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

4  0.00  0.00 0.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

5  0.00  0.00 0.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

6  0.00  0.00 0.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

7  0.00  0.00 0.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

8  0.00  0.00 0.00 -                        $0.00 0.00 $0.00

PARTIAL PAY ESTIMATE 2 TOTAL TO DATE
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF PAY ITEM QUANTITIES UNIT UNIT PRICE

35



TOTAL - EXTRA WORK $20,806.50 $15,743.50 $15,743.50

TOTAL BASE BID + EXTRA WORK $2,437,968.79 $518,694.99 $742,961.61

 

37,148.08$                

224,266.62$              

518,694.99$              

213,053.29$              

492,760.24$              Amount Due:

Retainage

Previous Earned:

Earned this Period:

Previous Paid:

36



Meeting Date: 9-24-2024 
Item: D.  

   
 

 

ITEM: Request to purchase a pickup truck to be used as a grass rig responding to grass fires. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Fire Chief Gary Hendrickson 
 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Approve the fire chief's request to 
purchase a new pick-up truck not to exceed $60,000. The $60,00 amount is for the purchase of 
the truck only. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The requested vehicle, a grass rig, has been included in our 2025 Capital 
Budget request. This vehicle and another pick-up truck will replace Rescue 11, which currently 
serves as our grass rig and rescue at Fire Station One.  
 
Benefits: 
 
Supply Chain and Availability: In recent years, supply chain issues have caused 
significant delays. Acquiring the truck now will help avoid potential delays. It will also 
allow the organization to be added to the 6–9 month queue for the installation of 
emergency lighting. 
 
 
Cost Savings: Purchasing this vehicle now will keep costs down due to projected price 
increases for the 2025 model years. 
 

 
CRITICAL ISSUES: None 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommend city council approve the purchase of a pick-up truck 
not to exceed $60,000. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): None 
 
 

37



  Meeting Date: 09-24-24 
  Item Number: E. 

 

ITEM:  
 
Approval of Settlement Agreement 
 
PREPARED BY:  
 
Zach Doud, City Administrator 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
City Council had a closed session at the council meeting on June 11, 2024 to discuss pending 
litigation. This is the settlement agreement that came from said litigation.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the settlement agreement.  
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
 

None 

38



  Meeting Date:9-24-24
  Item: F. 

 

ITEM:  
 
Recreation Program Specialist Danielle Higgins Resignation  
  
PREPARED BY:  
 
Assistant City Administrator, Amy Benting  
  
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:  
 
Accept resignations from Danielle Higgins who was hired November 13, 2023   
  
BACKGROUND: 
 
The City of Dayton wishes Danielle and her family success as she pursues other opportunities. 
Staff also wanted to thank Danielle on her hard work during her time here.    
  
CRITICAL ISSUES:  
 
N/A 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the resignations of Danielle Higgins and post for the position opening  
  
ATTACHMENT(S):  
 
Resignation Letters 
 

39



9/18/2024 

Danielle Higgins 

763-710-1268 

dhiggins@cityofdaytonmn.com 

 

 

Dear Zach Doud, 

 

Please accept my resignation from the role of Recreation Program Specialist at the City of 
Dayton. My last day will be October 31, 2024. 

 

My husband has recently accepted a job which will be requiring our family to relocate. I 
would like to take this chance to thank you for the wonderful opportunities I’ve had here in 
my short time, it has been a great pleasure working with you and the rest of the staff. 
Everyone here has been so helpful and supportive and I am grateful to have been apart of 
the team and community. 

 

If there is anything that I can do to help make this transition easier, please don’t hesitate to 
ask.  

 

Your sincerely, 

Danielle Higgins 

40

mailto:dhiggins@cityofdaytonmn.com


Meeting Date: September 24, 2024 
Item Number: H. 

ITEM: 
Concept Plan (revised), DCM Farms 

APLICANT/PRESENTERS:  
Tom Dehn, Sundance Woods LLC 

PREPARED BY: 
Jon Sevald, Community Development Director 

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 
No Action.  Councilmembers should provide comments and recommendations. 

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW: 
On June 25, 2024, the City Council reviewed five concept plans.  The Applicant has revised the 
concept plan for further review.  The project includes 262 homes (59 single-family, 203 
detached townhomes).  The project will be a Planned Unit Development (PUD) vs. R-3 zoning 
because some lots are smaller than allowed in the R-3 district (R-3 district is the most similar 
district to what is proposed). 

Lots Type R-3 Proposed 
Setbacks Setbacks 

Size Width Front Side Rear Size Width Front Side Rear 
104 Villas 6500 Min 55’ @ 

setback, 
avg 62’ 

20’ porch 
25’ living 

30’ garage 

7.5’ 30’ 4000 40’ 25’ 5’ 25’ 
26 Villas 45’ 7.5’ 
55 Villas 50’ 
29 Villas 55’ 
54 Single-family 65’ 
5 Single-family 75’ 

Staff recommends following R-3 front yard setbacks or reducing front setbacks by 5’ to allow a 
larger backyard. 

Referring to the R-3 district, the expectation is that all of the YES/NO boxes below will be 
checked as part of the Concept Plan review. 

All R-3 developments shall incorporate 4 of the following elements into the development plan. 
These elements shall be identified during the concept plan review process and incorporated 
into the development plan at time of Preliminary Plat. 
YES NO 

X Public or private open space accessible and useable by the neighborhood and 
surrounding neighborhoods. 

STAFF COMMENT: Trails and sidewalks will connect to adjacent 
neighborhoods. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Add median on 114th Ave in commercial area 
(slows traffic), similar to Rush Creek Pkwy.  Add public plaza in commercial 
area with seating, public art related to rural heritage. 

41



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

 

  Increased park land dedication beyond the required park dedication amount 
when land is required by the ordinance; 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:  Land to be dedicated as parkland is intended to include 
land areas guided for parks (e.g. NW corner)1.  Other land to be dedicated as 
parkland is based on net density (not known).  Gross density is 2.9 units 
p/acre, requiring 12% (11 acres) of land to be dedicated for parks/trails.2 

  Expansion of existing open space or open space corridors and/or linking open 
space corridors beyond borders of the site; 
 
STAFF COMMENT: open vistas between streets and stormwater ponds. 

 X Preservation of existing natural resources, woodlands and unique 
topographical features if they exist; 

X  Increased landscape buffer along roadways beyond minimum requirements of 
the ordinance; 
 
STAFF COMMENT: 50’ Buffer along Fernbrook.  For comparison, Sundance 
Woods buffer is 50’-260’. 

  Increased internal landscaping throughout the site beyond minimum 
requirements of the ordinance; 

 X Private parks furnished with commercial grade playground equipment 
approved by City Staff; 

  Enhanced pedestrian scale and decorative street lighting; 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: Create pedestrian scale retail along 114th Ave. 

 
Grove retail area, Maple Grove (Maple Grove Parkway south of US 610, north of hospital) 

 
1  City Code 1002.08, Subd 10,(3)(b) 
2  City Code 1002.08, Subd 10(f)(1) (Residential development) 

Sibley Park, Mankato Market Square, Mendota Heights 

42



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

  Construction of trails (above what is required by ordinance); 
 X Sidewalks are provided on both sides of the street; 
  Recreational facilities, pool or other on site amenities which serve the entire 

development; 
  Monument signage with decorative lighting, and enhanced entry landscaping 

surrounding the monument; 
  Water feature at entry or used in storm water ponds; 
  Architectural detail beyond minimum requirements of the ordinance; 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Require design standards that replicate 
commercial main street, and farmhouse architecture. 

 
Kwik Trip, Stillwater 

Minimum single-family detached lot size shall be 6,500 square feet. Single- family lot widths 
shall be a minimum of 55 feet provided all single-family lot widths in the development area 
average to 62 feet in width as measured from the required front setback and no more than 
30% of the lots shall be less than 62 feet wide. Required elements include the following: 
YES NO Category 1: Choose 2 of the following: 

  Public or private open space (above what is excluded in net calculation); 
  Increased park land dedication beyond the required park dedication amount 

when land is required by the ordinance; 
  Expansion of existing open space or open space corridors and/or linking open 

space corridors beyond borders of the site; 
  Preservation of existing natural resources and woodlands (as mapped as the 

greenway corridor on the Land Use Plan) beyond minimum net calculation or 
required by ordinance. 

YES NO Category 2: Choose 1 or more of the following: 
  Site amenities: private parks, enhanced pedestrian scale and decorative street 

lighting, tot lots, trails (above what is required by ordinance), recreational 
facilities, community center, pools or other on site amenities which serve the 
entire development. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Add public seating along 114th Ave, public 
plaza/eatery. 
 

43



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

  
 

YES NO Category 3: Choose 1 of the following: 
  Implementation of storm water reuse for common areas and individual lots 

irrigation; 
  Multiple development wide enhanced entry features including the following 

elements: monument signage with decorative lighting, water feature and 
enhanced entry landscaping surrounding the monument; 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: If a monument sign, make it be different than 
typical. 
 

  
 

  Architectural detail beyond minimum requirements; 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Include at least one signature commercial 
building (e.g. destination restaurant) that relates to barn architecture. 

 
YES NO When a development contains a mixture of attached and detached dwelling 

units a transition area shall be provided through means of landscaping 
berming, buffering, or other manner. 

44



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

 
YES NO Density. The minimum net density for the total development shall be 2 units 

per acre with a maximum density of 4 units per net acre. When calculating net 
density exclude from gross acres wetlands and water bodies, public park 
dedication, arterial streets and natural resources mapped as the Greenway 
Corridor on the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: Net Density TBD. 

 
 
CRITICAL ISSUES: 
With a PUD, there needs to be a public benefit of the project that would not occur if R-3 zoning 
were used (what is the public benefit, as determined by the City Council?). 
 
June 25, 2024 City Council comments (summarized): 
Residential area: 

• Include variety of housing types. 
• Include variety of lot sizes, e.g. 62’ wide lots, ½-acre lots. 
• Cohesion with adjacent neighborhoods. 
• No apartments. 

 
Commercial/Retail area: 

• No flashing lights into homes. 
• No 24hr operation of gas station. 
• Require architectural standards to complement residential neighborhood. 

 
60/120-DAY RULE (IF APPLICABLE): 
 60-Days 120-Days 
Concept Plan - - 

 
RELATIONSHIP TO COUNCIL GOALS: 
Planning Ahead to Manage Thoughtful Development 
Preserving our Rural Character 
Create a Sought After Community 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
The Planning Commission reviewed at its September 5th meeting, with the following comments 
(summarized): 
 
Residential area: 

• Add apartments west of Dehn’s Country Mannor. 
• Move villas to busier roads (e.g. 114th Street, Fernbrook). 
• 65’ lots across from commercial/retail (instead of villas). 
• Create visibility from street to stormwater ponds (open vista). 
• Connect bike trails. 
• Landscaping in common areas. 
• Supportive of apartments and villas 

45



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

• No farm theme (if requiring architectural standards) 
• Align intersections. 
• Stub road from street to back of 6 homes on Fernbrook (vs alley). 
• More single-family, less villas. 
• Add trail connection between SW cul-de-sac and 113th Street. 

 
Commercial/Retail area: 

• Commercial/retail is right size. 
• Too much commercial/retail. 
• Align intersections. 
• Include central parking lot for shared parking. 
• Commercial/retail to face parking lot, with berm along 114th Street. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
1. Extend landscape center median along 114th Ave for the length of the commercial/retail area 

(similar to Rush Creek Parkway).  Include monument sign more representative of DCM 
“Farms” vs. typical residential sign. 

2. Provide public plaza in commercial/retail area with seating. 
3. Provide alley west of six homes along Fernbrook.  This will allow homeowners to move 

access off Fernbrook and onto alley. 
4. Reconfigure Commercial/Retail area to be more pedestrian oriented, and less suburban 

strip mall. 
5. “Front” homes (or row homes) along 114th Avenue. 
6. ROW for potential roundabout at Fernbrook and 117th Avenue. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Aerial Photo 
Planning Commission Comments (Staff’s Interpretation) 
Engineering Review 
Concept Plan 
Elevations  

46



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

AERIAL PHOTO 

 
  

47



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 

 
Planning Commission Comments (Staff’s Interpretation) 

 
 

48



   Memo 

 

 

  

  To: Jon Sevald, City of Dayton Planning 

 

From: Jason Quisberg, Engineering 

Nick Findley, Engineering 

Project: DCM Farms Concept Plan Date: August 26th, 2024 

    

 

Exhibits:            

 

This Memorandum is based on a review of the following documents:  
 

1. DCM Farms Concept Site Plan 7/12/24, by Sathre-Bergquist, Inc., dated 7/12/2024. 

General 
1. The concept reviewed comprises a total area of 90.99 acres and is located along Fernbrook Lane N 

and 117th Ave N. The property is uniquely shaped polygon with approximately 600 ft along 117th 

Avenue North and 1900 ft along Fernbrook.  

2. These review comments are essentially very high level; the concept plan provides little detail beyond 

the street locations and individual lots. Ultimately, a complete plan submittal will be required, 

providing site plans that include street and roadway details, grading and drainage plans, water and 

sewer utilities, a preliminary plat, and other detailed plans as required by the City. Existing easements 

and any planned or proposed easements, including conservation easements should be identified, 

and, if present, the layout adjusted accordingly. New easements for utilities, stormwater detention, 

and other improvements will all be needed as well. 

3. Consistent with the review process, a comment response letter shall be provided in response to the 

following comments provided in this Memorandum in which the applicant provides a written response 

to each item. 

4. In addition to engineering related comments per these plans, the proposed plans are subject to 

additional planning, zoning, land-use, and other applicable codes of the City of Dayton. In accordance 

with the City’s Land Use Plan, the property will need to be rezoned to accommodate the 

development. Current zoning is A-1 Agricultural, and the City’s Comprehensive Plan shows this as a 

current land use area. 

5. It is expected that previous/current plans including the Sundance Greens and Brayburn East 

developments, site conditions, and other design data will be referenced, particularly with regards to 

stormwater and drainage. Publicly and privately maintained facilities (streets, utilities, detention 

ponds, etc.) will need to be identified clearly, including maintenance responsibilities (City, HOA, etc.). 

6. Development is currently taking place on adjacent sites, coordination and changes may be required 

as design/construction continues. 

7. The need for an EAW will need to be evaluated and completed as required. 

8. Along 117th at the northern most edge of the proposed site there is existing overhead power. The 

undergrounding of these utilities is to be evaluated and applicable costs discussed. 

Layout 
9. A 60-foot right of way width for all streets will be required. 

49



August 26, 2024 

DCM Farms Concept 

Jon Sevald 

Page 2 of 4  

  

10. Right of way along 113th is shown at 60’ currently, this may be adequate but additional discussion will 

be required as the plans continue to develop. 

11. Provide additional right of way (50’ half) along 117th Ave N to match adjacent development to the 

west. 

12. Intersection improvements at 117th Ave N and Fernbrook Lane N are becoming warranted for this 

area, it is expected that a proportionate share of costs will be applied to this development. The level 

of improvements is yet to be determined. 

13. Provide additional right of way at the intersection of Fernbrook Lane N and 117th Ave N for 

intersection improvements being considered. 

14. It is anticipated Hennepin County will require additional right of way along North Diamond Lake Road. 

Previous developments to the south have been required to implement a 65’ half ROW. 

15. The realignment of 113th Ave N will require coordination with Hennepin County, property owners, and 

other applicable entities. The new connection to Fernbrook Lane N must be approved via access 

permit through Hennepin County. 

16. Currently trails and other amenities are shown outside of easement. All trails and other public 

amenities shall be located in an easement when outside of right of way. Discussions for maintenance, 

snow removal, and other amenity related items will be discussed as the plans develop further. 

17. Park area connections to be coordinated with Dayton Public Works and the landscape architect 

designing the site. 

18. As Fernbrook Lane N traffic levels continue to grow it is anticipated that residential connections will 

be discouraged and eliminated where feasible. Evaluate how the existing homes along Fernbrook 

Lane N interface with the proposed development as well as what happens to the site if those home 

redevelop. 

19. Roundabout proposed at a 113th will require extensive coordination with Hennepin County, adjacent 

property owners, and other entities. 

20. Align the western most entrance onto 113th with the existing Kingsview Lane entering from the south. 

21. The easternmost entrances (commercial area to the south and residential area to the north) are within 

close proximity of the proposed roundabout on Fernbrook Lane. The spacing from Fernbrook Lane 

should be maximized with the preferred distance being 660’. 

Erosion Control/SWPPP 
22. A MPCA/NPDES construction stormwater permit is required for the site. Sediment and erosion control 

plans shall be consistent with the general criteria set forth by the most recent versions of the 

Minnesota Stormwater Manual and the NPDES Construction site permit. 

Grading 
23. Preliminary indications show a limited number of wetlands and/or other environmentally sensitive 

features on the site. However, this should be verified and addressed as needed, including a wetland 

delineation report. Should impacts be identified, submittal/approval of a mitigation plan will be 

required. Weland buffers are required to be signed per City of Dayton Detail Gen-10. 

24. Grading shall allow adequate areas for buffering along Fernbrook Lane N and 117th Ave N. It is 

anticipated that grading and drainage along Fernbrook Lane N and 117th Ave N will be consistent 

with adjacent properties to the south and west. 

25. For the preliminary plat application, a complete grading plan shall be provided which includes 

proposed grades, elevations at lot corners, identification, and labeling of all emergency overflow 

50



August 26, 2024 

DCM Farms Concept 

Jon Sevald 

Page 3 of 4  

  

elevations (EOF’s), identification of proposed grades and all drainage swales, and any other 

topographic information relevant to site design. Maximum driveway slopes shall be no greater than 

10% with minimum 2% drainage maintained throughout the development.  

26. Final approval by the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission must be attained before any 

site grading or activity may commence. A copy of Watershed approval must be provided prior to any 

grading activity.  

27. A final copy of the MPCA/NPDES permit including signatures will also ultimately be required. 

28. A City of Dayton Land Disturbance Permit will be required.  

Stormwater 
29. A complete stormwater management plan shall be included in the preliminary plat application. The 

Stormwater Management Plan should follow Dayton and MPCA stormwater rules and regulations. 

The reports should include rate control for the 2-,5-,10-,100-year 24-hour MSE 3 rainfall events. 

Dayton requires load reduction achieved by abstracting 1.1 inch from net new impervious or no net 

increase in TP or TSS, whichever is lower. In addition, a complete grading and drainage plan must be 

provided, showing how the street, lots, and ponding areas are proposed to be graded. Information 

must also be provided showing all high-water levels, proposed building floor elevations, and other 

critical features. In addition, a stormwater application with the Elm Creek Watershed will be required. 

The applicant shall assure that stormwater management devices are provided to meet City of Dayton 

and Elm Creek Watershed standards.  

30. Overall runoff and drainage related to this development will overlap with adjacent properties and 

previous development phases. The stormwater management plan must show how runoff and 

detention areas between properties and phases are being routed and accounted for in an overall 

plan. In other words, the stormwater management plan must address runoff and discharge from both 

a local (this development) and a regional approach that includes neighboring properties, the 

neighboring properties to the north and west, Territorial Road, and East French Lake Road.  

31. The maintenance of stormwater detention areas will also need to be defined.  

32. Maintenance, including irrigation of any common areas shall be discussed. The reuse of water for 

irrigation purposes is highly encouraged. 

33. Any ponds or detention areas shall have a 10’ access around pond with appropriate grading for 

access using maintenance vehicles.  

34. A Hydrocad report shall be submitted for complete stormwater review. 

35. Please note that the site hydrology or hydraulics should be reflected in the overall SWMP for both this 

site and adjacent properties.  

36. The existing conditions is defined as the land cover prior to the introduction of agricultural land in 

Dayton. The existing model should incorporate pre-agricultural land values as referenced in the 

stormwater manual. A CN value of 58 shall be used in HSG B soils and a CN of 32 shall be used in 

HSG A soils for existing condition analyses 72 for HSG C and 79 for HSG D, off-site existing may be 

modeled as currently developed.  

37. Upon further design, low floors adjacent to ponds/wetlands/other depressions must have 2 foot of 

freeboard above the modeled 100-yr high water level (HWL). This includes offsite low and depression 

areas adjacent to this site.  

38. The City of Dayton’s Local Surface Water Management plans requires that the storm sewer system 

must be designed to handle a 10-year event. 

51



August 26, 2024 

DCM Farms Concept 

Jon Sevald 

Page 4 of 4  

  

39. During the design for the development to the north a draintile line was found near the shared lot lines 

of lot 8-9 block 9 shown in the property to the north. This is to be removed/abandoned as a part of the 

development of this property. 

Watermain/Sanitary Sewer 
40. Trunk utilities consisting of a 12” watermain and 20” sanitary sewer currently are extended to the 

intersection of Glacier Lane and 113th Ave N. As a part of the City of Dayton’s comprehensive plan 

these utilities are to continue north through the site to 117th. Credits will be considered with eligible 

expenses for upsizing for trunk utilities. 

41. Overall, the providing of public utilities needs to be reviewed in accordance with the Comprehensive 

Plan to assure that long term needs and projected growth for both this development and beyond are 

being met.  

42. At this time, it is presumed that all water and sewer infrastructure within the development will be 

publicly owned. However, this will need to be discussed further as actual site and utility plans are 

developed further.  

43. Any/all existing septic systems and private wells on the property shall be removed and abandoned in 

accordance with applicable rules and regulations as they are determined to be unnecessary to 

service the existing homes. Plans shall depict the removal/abandonment of these systems and future 

connections to utilities.  

Transportation 
44. Private vs. publicly owned and maintained streets will need to be discussed, including ROW. 

45. Upon further development of plans turning movements will be required to show traffic flow through the 

commercial area.  

 

END OF COMMENTS 

52



53



A   B 

  Character Elevations 

Alley Load SF

M/I Homes Minneapolis

54



C D

  Character Elevations 

Alley Load SF

M/I Homes Minneapolis

55



  Meeting Date: 09-24-2024 
  Item Number: I. 

 

PRESENTER: Martin Farrell 
 
ITEM: National Fitness Campaign 
 
PREPARED BY: Danielle Higgins 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion on the National Fitness Campaign Fitness 
Court. Is this something to continue on with and apply for the grant? 
 
BACKGROUND: Staff were introduced to the National Fitness Campaign and are looking for feedback on if 
this is something to further explore. The National Fitness Campaign is a permanent, outdoor fitness court 
whose goal is to increase pedestrian movement and make world-class fitness free across America.This was 
presented to the Park Commission at the August 19th meeting and had positive feedback overall. Dayton 
qualifies for a $50,000 grant through Blue Cross Blue Shield which is the Minnesota partner in this campaign; 
however there are only 10 grants available each year and are on a first come first served basis. The NFC 
process is non-binding but they try to line up the awards with those who have a good pathway for success. 
When speaking to the Partnership Development Manager, she had mentioned that most cities will outsource 
partnerships and donations from large, local businesses to get the remainder of the cost covered. For example, 
one City had the entire concrete pad donated from a concrete business and their local hospital covered a 
majority of the remaining amount. Danielle attended Shakopee’s ribbon cutting for their studio fitness court 
back in July. They had it placed in a park that was getting updated and was situated close to an “edible walking 
path”. The NFC’s Healthy Infrastructure Services Team sent a site analysis of where this would be best located 
in Dayton. The two areas that ranked the highest were Central Park and Cloquet Park. The Park Commission 
decided this would be best fit at Cloquet Park. Here is a link to a 3 minute video about the campaign. 
https://nationalfitnesscampaign.com/watch  
 
CRITICAL ISSUES:  N/A 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: $155,000-$217,500 estimated after acceptance of a $50,000 grant through Blue Cross 
Blue Shield.This amount can vary drastically depending on sponsorships and donations obtained.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Park Commission was in favor of this with hopes to get as much of the budget 
covered externally. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Funding requirements and additional documents sent from The National Fitness 
Campaign. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

56

https://nationalfitnesscampaign.com/watch


PARK COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING  Page # 3 
 
 
The picture below is the original Fitness Court.  

 
 
The picture below is of the Studio Fitness Court which includes the additional space for classes. 

 
57



PARK COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING  Page # 3 
 
 
2024 CAMPAIGN FUNDING REQUIREMENT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

58



PARK COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING  Page # 3 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

59



PARK COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING  Page # 3 
 
 
 

SITE ANALYSIS - TOP SITE LOCATIONS 
 

 

 

60



Meeting Date: September 24, 2024 
Item Number: J. 

ITEM: 
Zoning Map Amendment, 11321 Elm Creek Road 

APPLICANT:  
Raymond Drake, Drake Construction, Inc. 

PREPARED BY:  
Hayden Stensgard, Planner II 

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW: 
The owners of 11321 Elm Creek Road are requesting rezoning of the subject property from A-1, 
Agricultural district, to R-1, Single-Family Residential district, to accommodate demolition of the existing 
home on site, and subsequent build of a new single-family home in its place. The rezoning request is to 
accommodate the proposed impervious surface calculation of 14.09% on site with the new home, porch 
and driveway, and bring the property into lot standard conformance with the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 
With a maximum impervious surface coverage of 10% in the A-1 district, the property does not currently 
conform to this standard (10.95% existing coverage), and would not conform to this standard with the 
proposed conditions by the property owner (14.09% proposed coverage).  

Being that the existing impervious surface coverage on site is a legal nonconformity, the property 
owners would have a right to repair and/or replace so as it does not expand the non-conformity. With 
the proposed new home and driveway layout, a rezoning request is necessary for the owners to acquire 
prior to construction.   

Further review of the lot’s conditions with regard to the A-1 district standards show that the lot does not 
conform with any of the A-1 minimum lot standards. The table below details that comparison, along 
with how the subject property conforms with all the minimum lots standards for the R-1 district. 

Lot Standards A-1 Minimum
Requirements

R-1 Minimum
Requirements

Subject Lot Dimensions 

Minimum lot size 40 Acres 15,000 SF  28,023 SF (.64 acres) 

Minimum lot frontage 300 feet 60 Feet >105 feet

Minimum corner lot frontage 300 feet 90 Feet  N/A 

Minimum lot width at setback 300 feet 80 Feet  106 feet 

Minimum lot depth 330 feet 120 Feet  294 feet 

Maximum impervious surface (per lot) 10% 50%  10.95% (Existing), 14.09% (Proposed) 

* minimum setback to an arterial street: 50 feet.

All other aspects of the R-1 district standards will apply to the new construction of the single-family 
home. Though not directly relevant to the rezoning request, those standards would be reviewed 
accordingly during the building permit review process.  

CRITICAL ISSUES: 
There are no outstanding issues with this request. 

61



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING   
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing at it September 5th, 2024 regular meeting. The 
Commission recommended approval of the rezoning request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend the City Council approve the rezoning 
application. The subject property conforms with the R-1 district lot standards as demonstrated above, 
and does not conform with its existing A-1 district lot standards.  

A public hearing was published by The Press on August 22nd, 2024 and mailed to property owners within 
500 feet of the subject property. 

60/120-DAY RULE (IF APPLICABLE): 
Request for Rezoning 60-Days 120-Days 
 10/13/2024 12/12/2024 

 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
Ordinance No. 2024-13 
Aerial Photo 
Street View Photo 
Existing Conditions Survey 
Proposed Conditions Survey 
City of Dayton Zoning Map 
2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 
Public Hearing Notice 

62



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-13 
 

CITY OF DAYTON 
COUNTIES OF HENNEPIN AND WRIGHT 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE DAYTON ZONING ORDINANCE BY 

AMENDING ZONING DISTRICTS THEREIN 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAYTON DOES ORDAIN: 
 
 SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  The zoning classification of the property 
described in Section 2, as shown on the zoning map referred to in Section 1001.04, subd. 
2, of the Dayton Ordinance Code, is hereby amended from A-1, Agricultural District to 
R-1, Single-Family Residential District. 
 
 SECTION 2.  PROPERTY DESCRIPTION.   
 
PID: 3512022110003 
 
Legal: The East 100 feet of Tract B, Registered Land Survey 1065, Except Road, 
Hennepin County, Minnesota 
 
 SECTION 3.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and 
effect from and after its passage. 
 
 Adopted by the City Council of the City of Dayton this ____ day of ______ 2024. 
 
 
            
       ______________________________ 
       Mayor Dennis Fisher 
  
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Clerk Amy Benting 
 
 
Motion by _____________, Second by ________________ 
 
Ordinance approved 
 
MOTION DECLARED PASSED 
 
Published in the Champlin Dayton Press on the ____ day of _____________, 2024. 

63



Request to rezone 11321 Elm Creek Road from A-1, Agricultural District to R-1, Single-
Family Residential District 

 

64



 

65



66



N 71°15'22" E 105.71

N
 0

0°
10

'2
2"

 E
 2

94
.0

9

N
 0

0°
10

'2
2"

 E
 2

94
.0

9

S 71°15'22" W 105.71

884.5

Mmailbox883.5

883.6883.0

881.9

891.4

boring-3
895.7

boring-4
896.6

boring-1
895.5

boring-2
895.0

891.5

Power
Pole

Guy
Anchor

892.1

891.5

Power
Pole

T

Guy
Anchor

C

36" dead
887.1

54" maple
888.1

891.0

891.9

14"
892.1

892.7

891.9

22"
892.734" maple

892.9

893.8

893.1
892.7

892.6

891.7

888.8

891.9
891.8

890.9

891.7

891.8

887.6 889.4

887.7
36" oak
888.9

884.9

889.1

892.1
892.4

890.0

891.6

892.6

886

88
8

890

892

894

892

8
9
2

892

890

888

886

884

894

896

896

113.1

35.8

50'0"

23'8"

28
'4

"

23
'8

"

7'8"

24
'8

"

13'8"

2'
0"20'4"

22
'0

"

20.83

33.17

12.12

24.46

P o r c h

S i d e w
 a l k

D
 r i v e w

 a y

79
.6

3

89
.3

9
51

.8
3

51
.8

3

O v e r h e a d   W i r e 

7
8
.9

9.7%
+-

100.0

Proposed

Residence

4"
 W

as
te

 L
in

e

2"
 S

up
pl

y 
Li

ne

893.0

893.0
W

Steel Post

Steel Post

Steel Post

Metal Fence

Vinyl Fence

B
 i t u m

 i n o u s

The North line of Sec. 35,
Twp. 120, Rng. 22

ELM CREEK ROAD
W

es
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

he
 E

as
t 

1
0

0
 f
ee

t 
of

 T
ra

ct
 B

 R
LS

 N
O

 1
0

6
5

eg
re

ss
 w

el
l

89
0

888

886

884

892
89

2

Water Service

Proposed Well

Rock Bed

Pump Tank

Septic Tank

Septic

F:\survey\registered land survey - hennepin\1065\11321 Elm creek rd dayton\01 Surveying - 90784\01 CAD\01 Source\01 Survey Base.dwg

Basis for
bearings is
assumed

Surveyors Certificate

000.0
x000.0

Denotes Wood Hub Set for excavation only

Denotes Existing Elevation

Denotes Proposed Elevation

Denotes Surface Drainage

Denotes Iron Monument

Denotes Found Iron Monument

Denotes Proposed Contours

Denotes Existing Contours

NOTE: Proposed grades are subject to results of soil tests.
Proposed building information must be checked with
approved building plan and development or grading
plan before excavation and construction.
Proposed grades shown on this survey are
interpolations of proposed contours from the
drainage, grading and/or development plans.

NOTE: The relationship between proposed floor
elevations to be verified by builder.

NOTE: The only easements shown are from plats of
record or information provided by client.

Drawn By

Signed
Gregory R. Prasch, Minn. Reg. No. 24992

Scale: 1" = 30'
F.B.No.
Project No. I certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my

direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under
the laws of the State of Minnesota

rev

Address:

Legal Description

7601 73rd Avenue North
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55428

(763) 560-3093
DemarcInc.com

90784
-

Contruction Staking Survey For:

11321 Elm Creek Road
Dayton, MN

Surveyed this 24th day of July 2024.

 DRAKE CONSTRUCTION 

The East 100 feet of Tract B, Registered Land
Survey 1065, Except Road

Hennepin County, Minnesota

Proposed Hardcover
Lot Area 29,409 sq ft
Building 2,173 sq ft
Porch 134 sq ft
Driveway 1,836 sq ft
Total 4,143 sq ft
Percentage 14.09%

Property located in Sections
26 & 35, Township 120, Range 22,

Hennepin County, Minnesota

Existing Hardcover
Lot Area 29,409 sq ft
Building 1,471 sq ft
Driveway and Stoop 1,750 sq ft
Total 3,221 sq ft
Percentage 10.95%

Benchmark: Hennepin County GPS
NAVD88 (GEOID18)

Proposed Top of Foundation

Proposed Garage Floor

Proposed Basement Floor

Type of Building

893.3
893.0
885.3

Full Basement

ZONING INFORMATION

Property Zoned Single family residental
Building Setback Requirements
    Front - 30 feet
    Side - 10 feet
    Rear - 15 feet

Maximum Hardcover 10%

7-30-24 elev - egress well
9-16-24 city comments

67

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.H



# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## # #

# # #

# ## #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

# #

# #

# ## ## #

# #

# #

# ## ## #

# #

# #

# ### #

# ## #

##

#### #

# ## ## ## #

# ## ## ## #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

#

#

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## # ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# ## ## #

# ### #

# #

# # #

# # ## ## #

# #

# #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

#

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## ## #

# ## ## ## #

# ## ## #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# # #

# # # #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# # # # #

# # #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

## #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# ## #

# ## ## ## #

# ## ## ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

#

## #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# ## #

# #

# #

# # ## # # ## # # #

# # # ## # # ## # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # ## # ## # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# # #

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# ## ## #

# ## ## ## #

# ## #

# ## # #

# # #

# # #

## ##

# #

# #

#

#

# # # #

# # # #

# # # ##

#

#

#

#

#

## ## #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ###

## #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

# ## #

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# # ## # #

# # #

# # #

## #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

## ##

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

## ## #

# ## # ## # #

# # #

# # #

# # ## # #

# # #

# # #

# # ## # #

# # #

# # #

# # ## # #

# # #

# # #

# # ## #

# #

# #

# ##

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

## ## ## #

# ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# ##

# #

# ### ## #

# #

# #

# ## ## #

# #

# #

# ### #

# ## ## #

# # ### ##

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## # #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## #

# ### ##

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## # #

# # #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # #

# # # #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # ## #

# ## ## ## #

# ## ## #

# #

# #

# ## # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# # #

# # ## # #

# # #

#

#

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

#

#

##

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

## ## #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

## ## #

# #

#

## ## #

# #

#

## #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# ### #

# #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# #

# #

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

##

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

## ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ###

#

# #

# #

#

## # #

# # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # # # #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

##

#

#

## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ##

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# #

# ## #

# #

#

#

#

## #

# #

# #

# ##

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ### #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

## ## #

# ## ### #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# # # #

# # # #

# # # ## # # #

# # # #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## ##

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

#

#

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

# ## #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# ##

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# ##

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

#

##

#

#

#

#

## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# ### #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

###

#

#

#

####

#

# #

# ## ##

#

#

# #

# ## ### #

# #

# #

# ### #

## ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# ## #

# ## ## #

##

###

##

###

# ## #

# ## ## #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

#

#

###

# # # #

# # # #

# #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

##

###

##

###

# ## #

# ## ## #

##

###

#

#

####

#

####

#

###

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## # # #

# # # #

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # ## # # #

# # # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # # # # # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

#

#

# #

# ## ###

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

### #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# ## ##

####

### ## #

# #

# #

# ## #

#

#

#

#

##

#

## #

#

#

# #

# #

# ### ##

####

####

#

#

#

#

##

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # #

# # # # # ## # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# #

# #

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

## #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# #

#

#

# #

# ## ## ## #

# ## #

# #

# #

#

#

#

#

# #

# #

# ## #

# #

#

#

# #

# #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# # # # #

# #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # # # # # #

# # # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

# # #

Diamond Lake

Lake
 Laura

French
Lake

Goose
Lake

Mississippi River

Hayden Lake

§̈¦94

456712

456712

456781

456713

4567121

4567144

4567202

456712

Vi
ck

sb
ur

g 
La

B
er

ks
hi

re
La

N

CSAH 81

Fe
rn

br
oo

k 
La

Territorial Rd

View
ood

La
N

113th Ave N

Thicket La

La
w

nd
al

e 
La

Balsam
La

N
Br

oc
kt

on
 L

a

129th Ave N

Holly La

N Diamond Lake Rd

125th Ave N

Xanthus
La

E
French Lake Rd

French Lake Rd

Za
nz

ib
ar

 L
a

117th Ave N

Elm Creek Rd

S Diamond Lake Rd

Dayton River Rd

Legend
A-1 Agricultural District

A-2 Agricultural District

B-2 Neighborhood Business District

B-3 General Business District

B-4 Commercial/ Industrial District

B-P Business Park District

ES Essential Service District

G-MU-4 Balsam Lane

I-1 Light Industrial District

P-R Public Recreation District

R-1 Single Family District

R-1A Single Family Residential

R-2 Single Family District (90,000 Sf, Unsewered)

# # # #

# # # #

# # # #

R-3 Single Family and Attached Residential

R-E Single Family District (5 Ac, Unsewered)

R-M Medium Density Residential District

R-MH Mobile Home District

R-O Old Village Residential

S-A Special Agriculture District

GMU-3 Historic Village

City Boundary

PUD

County Parcels

¯
Pa

th
: 

V:
\2

27
7\

re
so

ur
ce

\g
is

\D
ay

to
n\

pr
o\

Zo
ni

ng
\Z

on
in

g 
20

23
\Z

on
in

g 
20

23
.a

pr
x

Zoning Map
July 16, 2024

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

68



City of Dayton 2040 Comprehensive Plan – Land Use      5.14 

Figure 3: Future Land Use Map 
 

  

69



 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
CITY OF DAYTON 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Dayton Planning Commission will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on 
Thursday, September 5, 2024 at 6:30 PM, at Dayton City Hall, 12260 S. Diamond Lake Rd, Dayton, MN  
55327, to consider an application by Drake Construction for a request to rezone 11321 Elm Creek Rd, 
Dayton, MN 55369, legally described as The East 100 feet of Tract B, Registered Land Survey 1065, 
Except Road, PID: 3512022110003, from A-1, Agricultural District to R-1, Single-Family Residential 
District. The purpose of the request is connected to a proposed demolition of the existing single-family 
home, and subsequent construction of a new single-family home on the premises. All written and verbal 
testimony will be taken at this meeting. Copies of the Staff Report may be obtained on or about August 
30, 2024 at https://cityofdaytonmn.com/government/planning-commission/ or by contacting Hayden 
Stensgard, Planner II at (763) 421-3487 or hstensgard@cityofdaytonmn.com. 
 
 

### 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Published by THE PRESS on Thursday, August 22, 2024, and mailed to property owners within 500’ of the 
subject property. 

70

https://cityofdaytonmn.com/government/planning-commission/


Meeting Date: 09-24-2024 
Item: K. 

ITEM: 

The Parkway Neighborhood Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) 

PREPARED BY:  

Jason Quisberg, Engineering 

Matthew Summers, Engineering 

POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 

Approve Resolution No.48-2024 Finding No Need for an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)

for The Parkway Neighborhood Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) 

BACKGROUND: 
Rush Creek Development, LLC is proposing to construct the proposed The Parkway 
Neighborhood (Project) which includes the development of approximately 67.29 acres within the 
City of Dayton, MN. The Project proposes construction of up to 650 residential units across 
three separate building complexes. Total estimated residential square footage is approximately 
880,000 ft2. The Project would be constructed in phases, and each phase would be subject to 
City review and permitting. The Project also proposes a community center, gas station/c-store 
commercial site, an extension of the Rush Creek Regional Trail, and various recreational 
amenities. The Project would include access road improvements, utilities, parking areas, 
floodplain mitigation, and stormwater improvements. 

The Project requires a mandatory Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) under 
Minnesota Rules 4410.4300, Subparts 19, 27, and 32. The EAW was distributed for review. Per 
MN Rules, the City of Dayton, as the Responsible Governmental Unit (RGU), is to issue a 
Decision if an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) should be ordered (due to potential 
significant environmental impacts that may be anticipated as a result of the development). The 
EAW comment period concluded August 22, 2024 at 4:30 p.m. Agency comments were 
reviewed and responded to. No public comments were received.  

It is staff’s opinion that sufficient information has been submitted to address review comments 

received. Additionally, it is believed that the EAW, together with the prepared responses to the 

comments, is sufficient for the EAW to serve as a guidance document for development of this 

property. Therefore, it is recommended that a Decision be issued that an EIS is not needed for 

the proposed development. 

It should be noted that an EAW is a planning document; and approval of the EAW does not 

secure any entitlements related to development of the property involved. Any proposed 

development will need to follow the typical development application and review process prior to 

approval, and plan details are subject to change.   

Note: Resolution 48-2024 is included in the attached document

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Resolution No.48-2024 Finding No Need for an EIS for the Dayton Mixed Use

Development EAW 

71

Amy Benting
Cross-Out



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 2 of 2 

ATTACHMENT(S):  

Response to Comments, Findings of Fact, and Record of Decision for Dayton Mixed Use 

Development EAW 

72



CITY OF DAYTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 48-2024 

RESOLUTION FINDING NO NEED FOR AN 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) FOR THE PARKWAY 

NEIGHBORHOOD ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET (EAW) 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Rules 4410.4300 Subp. 19.D requires that an EAW be prepared for 

projects proposing at least 375 attached dwelling units in a city within the seven-county Twin 

Cities metropolitan area that has adopted a comprehensive plan; and Minnesota Rules 4410.4300 

Subp. 27.B requires that an EAW be prepared for projects proposing one acre or more of wetland 

impacts, regardless of type, excluding public waters wetlands, if any part of the wetland is within 

a shoreland area, a delineated floodplain; and Minnesota Rules 4410.4300 Subp. 32 requires that 

an EAW be prepared for projects proposing residential and industrial-commercial components if 

the sum of the quotient obtained by dividing the number of residential units by the applicable 

residential threshold of subpart 19, plus the quotient obtained by dividing the amount of 

industrial-commercial gross floor space by the applicable industrial-commercial threshold of 

subpart 14, equals or exceeds one; and 

WHEREAS, on July 11, 2024, an EAW was completed for the proposed the Parkway 

Neighborhood Project, which will consist of up to 650 residential units across three separate 

building complexes. The Project also proposes a community center, gas station/c-store 

commercial site, an extension of the Rush Creek Regional Trail, and various recreational 

amenities. Proposed residential square footage is approximately 880,000 ft2 and proposed 

commercial square footage is approximately 5,000 ft2; and 

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024, the EAW was publicly noticed in the EQB Monitor, commencing 

the 30-day public comment period; and 

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024, copies of the EAW were distributed to all persons and agencies 

on the official Environmental Quality Board (EQB) distribution list and other interested parties; 

and 

WHEREAS, a press release or public notice was submitted to the Press and News Newspaper 

announcing the completion of the EAW, its availability to interested parties, and the process for 

submitting comments on the EAW; and 

WHEREAS, the 30-day comment period ended on August 22, 2024, at 4:30 p.m., and the City 

of Dayton accepted and responded to all written comments received; and 

WHEREAS, none of the comments received recommended preparation of an EIS, and none 

suggested the project had the potential to cause significant environmental effects. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Dayton that: 

73



1. The EAW was prepared in compliance with the procedures of the Minnesota Environmental

Policy Act and Minnesota Rules, Parts 4410.1000 to 4410.1700;

2. The EAW satisfactorily addressed the environmental issues for which existing information

could have been reasonably obtained;

3. Based on the criteria established in Minnesota Rules 4410.1700, the project does not have the

potential for significant environmental effects;

4. The City makes a “Negative Declaration;”

5. An EIS is not required; and

6. The City adopts the Response to Comments, Findings of Fact, and Record of Decision for

Dayton Mixed Use Development Environmental Assessment Worksheet (Record of

Decision) and directs the Community Development Director to maintain the Record of

Decision and distribute it in accordance with Minnesota Rules.

Adopted by the Council of the City of Dayton this 24th day of December 2024. 

Motion made by Councilmember ____, 

seconded by Councilmember ____.   

Motion carried ____ 

___________________________ 

Dennis Fisher, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Amy Benting, City Clerk 

74



  Meeting Date: 09-24-2024 
  Item Number: L. 

 

PRESENTER: Marty Farrell/Paul Kangas 
 
ITEM: 2024 Park Improvement Projects, Parks Irrigation installation, approval of 
specification document to go out for bidding. 
 
PREPARED BY: Marty Farrell/Paul Kangas 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Approval to proceed to Contractor 
bidding for 2024 Park Improvements Irrigation Installation project. 
 
BACKGROUND: Staff have been contacted by numerous residents over the last couple of 
years about the quality of the grass in the open spaces in the newly developed parks. The 
City when developing parks has generally not included irrigation, unless there was an active 
sports field being used for regular practice or competitive games. With the recent resident 
requests for improvements staff has explored installation or improvement of irrigation 
systems in five City Parks, Elsie Stephens Park, River Hills Park, Ione Gardens, Hayden 
Hills and Sundance Woods. The irrigation project has been split into 2 distinct areas 
Irrigation system installation, and water supply, the work will be conducted by different 
contractors with the City coordinating the project. 

CRITICAL ISSUES:   
Staff would like to get as much of this project completed this year as possible, so that it is 
available for the 2025 irrigation season 

Project Timeline 
Bidding documents available after September 24th 2024 
Bid opening October 8 2024 
Project Commence after October 15th 2024 
Substantial completion June 1 2025 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: Project estimate $353,398.50, funded from Fund 601. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve bidding documentation to proceed to Contractor bidding. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Bid documentation. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

75



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

76



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

77



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

78



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

79



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

80



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

81



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

82



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

83



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

84



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

85



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

86



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

87



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

88



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

89



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

90



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

91



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

92



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

93



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

94



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

95



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

96



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

97



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

98



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

99



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

100



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

101



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

102



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

103



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

104



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

105



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

106



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

107



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

108



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

109



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

110



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

111



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

112



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

113



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

114



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

115



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

116



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

117



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

118



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

119



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

120



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

121



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

122



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

123



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

124



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

125



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

126



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

127



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

128



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

129



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

130



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

131



  Meeting Date: 09-24-2024 
  Item Number: L. 

 

 

 

132



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

133



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

134



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

135



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

136



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

137



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

138



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

139



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

140



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

141



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

142



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

143



  Meeting Date: 09-24-2024 
  Item Number: M. 

 

PRESENTER: Marty Farrell/Paul Kangas 
 
ITEM: 2024 Park Improvement Projects, review of Parks Irrigation project Well and Electrical 
Supply, approval of specification document to go out for bidding. 
 
PREPARED BY: Marty Farrell/Paul Kangas 
 
POLICY DECISION / ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: Approval to proceed to Contractor 
bidding for 2024 Park Improvements Irrigation Project, Well and Electrical Supply. 
 
BACKGROUND: Staff have been contacted by numerous residents over the last couple of 
years about the quality of the grass in the open spaces in the newly developed parks. The 
City when developing parks has generally not included irrigation, unless there was an active 
sports field being used for regular practice or competitive games. With the recent resident 
requests for improvements staff has explored installation or improvement of irrigation 
systems in five City Parks, Elsie Stephens Park, River Hills Park, Ione Gardens, Hayden 
Hills and Sundance Woods. The irrigation project has been split into 2 distinct areas 
Irrigation system installation, and water supply, the work will be conducted by different 
contractors with the City coordinating the project. 

Three of the Parks would use an existing well, or have well drilled to supply the irrigation 
systems. Elsie Stephens Park has an existing well but will need some updates, River Hills 
Park and Hayden Hills Park will need to have a well drilled. Wells have been recommended 
for River Hills and Hayden Hills, to conserve water in the Municipal Water supply that 
experiences significant draw down from current resident irrigation usage. 

Irrigation system weekly usage and season usage 

Elsie Stephens Park Weekly Total x24 for season usage 
 37,436 898,464 

River Hills 48,971 1,175,304 

Hayden Hills 171,958 4,126,992 

Totals 258,365 6,200,760 
 
CRITICAL ISSUES:   
Staff would like to get as much of this project completed this year as possible, so that it is 
available for the 2025 irrigation season 

Project Timeline 
Bidding documents available after September 24th 2024 
Bid opening October 8 2024 
Project Commence October 15th 2024 
Substantial completion May 1 2024 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: Project estimate $211,600, funded from Fund 601. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve bidding documentation to proceed to Contractor bidding. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Bid documentation, and price estimate. 

144



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 
 

145



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

146



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

147



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

148



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

149



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

150



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

151



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

152



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

153



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

154



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

155



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

156



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

157



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

158



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

159



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

160



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

161



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

162



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

163



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

164



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

165



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

166



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

167



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

168



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

169



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

170



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

171



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

172



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

173



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

174



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

175



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

176



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

177



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

178



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

179



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

180



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

181



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

182



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

183



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

184



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

185



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

186



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

187



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

188



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

 

189



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

 

190



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

191



  Meeting Date: 09-24-2024 
  Item Number: M. 

 

192



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

 

193



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  Page #  
 
 

 

194


	09-24-24 Agenda
	Sheet1

	A. 09-10-2024 CC Minutes
	Sandra Major, Recording Secretary

	B. 09.24.2024 Cover + Claims Without CC COPY
	InvoiceRegister
	09.24.2024 Cover Only.pdf
	9-24-2024


	C. Brayburn East 1st Addition LOC Reduction
	D. Request for Pickup for Grass Truck
	E. Staff Report - Approval of Settlement Agreement
	F. Danielle Higgins resignation
	CC 2024 Resignation Danielle Higgins
	Danielle Higgins Resignation Letter

	H. DCM Farms Concept Plan
	00 DCM Farms
	09A 01 DCM Farms
	DCM - MI Alley Overall 082224
	Alley Load Concepts Renderings A & B
	Alley Load Concepts Renderings C & D

	I. NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN DISCUSSION council meeting
	J. 11321 Elm Creek RdOrd. Rezoning.Drake
	CC Staff Report.Drake Rezoning
	Exh A - Ordinance No. 2024-13 Rezoning of 11321 Elm Creek Road
	Motion by _____________, Second by ________________
	Ordinance approved

	Exh B - Aerial Photo
	Exh C - Photo from Street
	Exh D - 11321 Elm Creek Rd Existing Conditions Survey
	Exh E - Construction Staking rev rev240917
	Sheets and Views
	Construction Staking rev


	Exh F - City of Dayton Zoning_07162024
	Exh G - Pages from Chapter-5.-Land-Use
	Exh H. PH Notice.11321 Elm Creek Rd Rezoning.090524

	K. Resolution - The Parkway Neighborhood EAW
	L. PIP 2024 IRRIGATION INSTALLATION BIDDING APPROVAL
	M. PIP 2024 WATER AND ELECTRICAL SUPPLY BIDDING APPROVAL



